
RE: NSSF Applauds DOJ's Priorities: Enforce and Prosecute Gun 
Laws• NSSF 

From: "Williams, Beth A (OLP)" • (b) (6) 
To: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org>, "Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG)" (b)(6) 

Cc "David R Ander on (dander on naturalre ourcere ult com)" dander on@naturalre ourcere ult com , 
"Champoux, Mark (OLP)" , "Metcalf, David (ODAG " 
"Grieco, Christopher ODAG " , "Plack, Laura (ODAG)" 
"Jones, Lisha (OLP)" 

Date: Tue, 19 Nov 2019 09:17:49 -0500 

Hi Larry, We'd be happy to meet and talk with you. I'm adding Lisha from our office to reach out and find a good time. 

All bet, 
Beth 

Beth A. Williams 
Assistant Attomey General 
Office of Legal Policy 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20530 
Office: (201l,514-4601

:10 

From: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 8 :00 AM 
To: Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG) • • 
Cc: David R. Anderson (danderson@naturalresourceresults.com) <danderson@naturalresourceresults.com>; W illiams, 
Beth A (OLP Champoux, Mark (OLP ; Metca lf, David 
ODAG o, Christopher (ODAG) Plack, Laura (ODAG) 

Subject: Re : NSSF Applauds DOJ's Priorities: Enforce and Prosecute Gun Laws • NSSF 

Pat - Thank you. Hope to see you aga in soon. 

Beth, Mark et al - I wou ld love to stop by at you r convenience to meet you and to discuss the FFL Protection Act and the 
industry's position on various gun control proposals. Any chance you would have some time Thursday morning? 

Lawrence G. Keane 
Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs, 
Assistant Secretary & General Counsel 
National Shooting Sports Foundation 
202 220 1340 e t 249 
~ 
lkeane@~g, 

Wash DC: 400 No. Ca12itol St., NW, Suite 475, Washing!.Qn, DC 20001 
CT: 11 Mile Hill Road , Newtown, CT 06470 

NSSF The Firearms Industry Trade Association 
www.nssf.org 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended solely for the 
use of the addressee(s) named above. This confidential communication maY, contain material 12rotected bY. the attorney~ 
client privileg~, the common interest/joint defense 12rivi leg~, the attorneY, work 12roduct doctrine or other 12rivi leg~ If you 
are not an intended recipient, then you have received this confidential communication in error. Any review, use, 
d issemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other distribution of this e-mail message, and any attached fi le(s), is 
strictly prohibited and you may be liable to the sender and/or t he intended recipient(s) for violating this confidentiality 
notice. If you have received this confidential communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e­
mail message or by telephoning, Lawrence G. Keane, at .(203) 426-1320. and permanently delete the original email 
message, and any attached fi le(s), and all electronic or paper copies. 
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> wrote: (b) (6)On Nov 18, 2019, at 10:50 AM, Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG) 

Larry Great eeing you la t week too  By thi  e mail, I’m connecting you with Beth William  and Mark Champou
from the Department’s policy team, as well as a few people in our office who work on policy-related matters.  Please 
feel free to be in touch with them regarding the issues you raised last week.  Thanks again and see you soon,
hopefully.  Thanks, 

Pat 

(b) (6)

From: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 
Sent Friday, November 15, 2019 1 26 PM 
To: Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG) < 
Cc David R Anderson (dander on@naturalre ourcere ult com) dander on@naturalre ourcere ult com 
Subject: NSSF Applauds DOJ’s Priori es: Enforce and Prosecute Gun Laws • NSSF 

Patrick, 

It was a pleasure to meet you on Tuesday afternoon. As promised, here is the Second Amendment le er in support 
of Chuck Canterbury’s nomina on which is signed by several organiza ons including NSSF and NRA   I thought I had 
sent it on Wednesday but realized I mistyped your email. 

When you have a chance it would be great to connect w/ the folks in your leg affairs shop to discuss how NSSF can 
assist in suppor ng the Canterbury nomina on, as well as on other firearms related legisla on like the FFL 
Protec on Act –S. 1788 (Chairman Graham) which is a priority for our industry. It is in response to the troubling 
increase in burglaries of guns stores that ATF has iden fied We are working w/ ATF on Operation Secure Store to 
raise awareness among FFLs. 

Great announcement by the AG on Project Guardian! I wanted to be sure you all saw our response applauding the 
announcement. 
https://www.nssf.org/nssf-applauds-dojs-priorities-enforce-and-prosecute-gun-laws/ 

Lawrence G. Keane
Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs,
Assistant Secretary & General Counsel
National Shooting Sports Foundation
202 220 1340 e t  249 
Cell 
lkea 

(b) (6)

Wash DC: 400 No. Capitol St., NW, Suite 475, Washington, DC  20001
CT: 11 Mile Hill Road, Newtown, CT 06470

NSSF  The Firearms Industry Trade Association
www.nssf.org 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) 
named above. This confidential communication may contain material protected by the attorney-client privilege, the
common interest/joint defense privilege, the attorney work product doctrine or other privilege. If you are not an intended
recipient, then you have received this confidential communication in error. Any review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other
distribution of this e mail message, and any attached file(s), is strictly prohibited and you may be liable to the sender and/or the intended
recipient(s) for violating this confidentiality notice. If you have received this confidential communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply e mail message or by telephoning, Lawrence G  Keane, at (203) 426 1320, and permanently delete the original email
message, and any attached file(s), and all electronic or paper copies.
U S  Treasury Circular 230 Notice Any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (a) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or by any other
applicable tax authority; or (b) promoting, marketing or Recommending to another party any tax related matter addressed herein  We Provide this 
disclosure on all outbound e-mails to assure compliance with new standards of professional practice, pursuant to which certain tax advice must
satisfy requirements as to form and substance 
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RE: Meeting with AAG Beth Williams and Mark Champoux Re: NSSF
Applauds DOJ's Priorities: Enforce and Prosecute Gun Laws * NSSF 

From: "Jones, Lisha (OLP)" < 
To: 
Cc Patrick Rothwell dcihota@n f org , Shelby Booth booth@n f org 
Date: 

> 
Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 

prothwell@n f org , Diane Cihota 
Tue, 19 Nov 2019 13:35:06 -0500 

(b) (6)

Sounds great Larry. 

I will send you an invite. 

Thanks,
Lisha 

From: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 12:17 PM 

(b) (6)To: Jones, Lisha (OLP)
Cc: Patrick Rothwell <prothwell@nssf.org>; Diane Cihota <dcihota@nssf.org>; Shelby Booth <sbooth@nssf.org>
Subject: Re: Mee�ng with AAG Beth Williams and Mark Champoux Re: NSSF Applauds DOJ's Priori�es: Enforce and
Prosecute Gun Laws * NSSF 

Tues 12/3 at 2:30pm works. 

If it is OK I would like to bring Patrick Rothwell, Managing Director of Gov’t Rela�ons/Federal Affairs & Diane Cihota,
Director of Gov’t Rela�ons/Federal Affairs, to the mee�ng. 

Lawrence G  Keane 
Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs,
Assistant Secretary & General Counsel
National Shooting Sports Foundation
202-220-1340 ext. 249 
Cell 
lkeane@nssf.org 

(b) (6)

Wash DC: 400 No. Capitol St., NW, Suite 475, Washington, DC  20001 
CT: 11 Mile Hill Road, Newtown, CT 06470 

NSSF – The Firearms Industry Trade Association
www.nssf.org 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any a�ached files are confiden�al and are intended solely for the
use of the addressee(s) named above. This confidential communication may contain material protected by the attorney-
client privilege, the common interest/joint defense privilege, the attorney work product doctrine or other privilege. If you 
are not an intended recipient, then you have received this confiden�al communica�on in error. Any review, use,
dissemina�on, forwarding, prin�ng, copying or other distribu�on of this e-mail message, and any a�ached file(s), is
strictly prohibited and you may be liable to the sender and/or the intended recipient(s) for viola�ng this confiden�ality
no�ce. If you have received this confiden�al communica�on in error, please no�fy the sender immediately by reply e-
mail message or by telephoning, Lawrence G. Keane, at (203) 426-1320, and permanently delete the original email 
message, and any a�ached file(s), and all electronic or paper copies. 

On Nov 19, 2019, at 11:42 AM, Jones, Lisha (OLP) < > wrote: (b) 
(6)

Good morning Mr. Keane, 

Please see the following days that Beth and Mark are available to meet with you. 

· Wednesday 12/4/2019 @ 1:00pm – 2:00pm 
· Tuesday, 12/3/2019 @ 2:30pm – 3:30pm 
· Monday, 12/2/2019 @ 3:00pm – 4:00pm 

VanSant202101221-00002 
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Please let me know what day is best for you. 

Thanks, 

Lisha D. Jones 
Staff Assistant 
Office of Legal Policy (OLP)
Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W
Suite 4234 
Washington, DC 20530 

(b) (6)

VanSant202101221-00002 



Canceled: Canceled: Meeting Re: NSSF Applauds DOJ's Priorities: 
Enforce and Prosecute Gun Laws * NSSF 

Where: AAG Beth Williams office - Rm 4234 
When: Tue Dec 03 14:30:00 2019 -05:00 
Until Tue Dec 03 15 30 00 2019 05 00 
Organisers 

Required Attendees: "Williams, Beth A (OLP)" 
"Champou , Mark (OLP)" (b) (6) 
Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 
Patrick Rothwell <prothwell nssf.or > 
"Freeman, Lindsey (OLP)" 

Optional Attendees: "Metcalf, David (ODAG)" 
"Braverman, Adam L. ( 
"Plack, Laura (ODAG)" 

Apologies, this meeting has been postponed. It will be placed back on the calendar once a new day and time is chosen. 
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NSSF Meeting Tuesday

From: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 
To: "Beth A. Williams 
Cc:
Date Mon, 02 Dec 2019 15 34 09 0500 

(b) (6)
(b)(6) - Lisha Jones Email Address

Beth, 

I hope you had a wonderful Thanksgiving. Unfortunately, due to weather-related travel issues, I am going to have to ask 
to move our mee ng tomorrow at 2:30 p.m.  Would you be available either the afternoon of Tues 12/17 or the morning 
of Weds 12/18? 

Lawrence G. Keane
Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs,
Assistant Secretary & General Counsel
National Shooting Sports Foundation
202 220 1340 e t 249 
Cell: (b) (6)
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
named above. This confidential communication may contain material protected by the attorney-client privilege, the common
interest/joint defense privilege, the attorney work product doctrine or other privilege. If you are not an intended recipient, then you
have received this confidential communication in error. Any review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other distribution of this e-mail
message, and any attached file(s), is strictly prohibited and you may be liable to the sender and/or the intended recipient(s) for violating this
confidentiality notice. If you have received this confidential communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail message or by
telephoning, Lawrence G  Keane, at (203) 426 1320, and permanently delete the original email message, and any attached file(s), and all electronic or 
paper copies.
U S  Treasury Circular 230 Notice Any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (a) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or by any other applicable tax
authority; or (b) promoting, marketing or Recommending to another party any tax related matter addressed herein  We Provide this disclosure on all 
outbound e-mails to assure compliance with new standards of professional practice, pursuant to which certain tax advice must satisfy requirements as to
form and substance 
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Re: NSSF Meeting Reschedule 

From: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 
To: "Freeman, Lindsey (OLP)" 
Cc: Shelby Booth <sbooth@nssf.org>, Patrick Rothwell <prothwell@nssf.org>, "Jones, Lisha (OLP)" 

, Diane Cihota <dcihota@nssf.org> 
Date: Thu, 05 Dec 2019 12:57:10 -0500 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Yes it does, thank you  
Lawrence Keane 
Patrick Rothwell 
Diane Cihota 

Lawrence G  Keane 
Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs,
Assistant Secretary & General Counsel
National Shooting Sports Foundation
202 220 1340 e t  249 
Cell 
lkeane@nssf.org 

(b) (6)

Wa h DC 400 No  Capitol St , NW, Suite 475, Wa hington, DC 20001 
CT: 11 Mile Hill Road, Newtown, CT 06470 

NSSF – The Firearms Industry Trade Association 
www n f org 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended solely for the
use of the addressee(s) named above. This confidential communication may contain material protected by the attorney-
client privilege, the common intere t/joint defen e privilege, the attorney work product doctrine or other privilege  If you
are not an intended recipient, then you have received this confidential communication in error. Any review, use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other distribution of this e-mail message, and any attached file(s), is strictly
prohibited and you may be liable to the sender and/or the intended recipient(s) for violating this confidentiality notice. If
you have received thi  confidential communication in error, plea e notify the ender immediately by reply e mail me age
or by telephoning, Lawrence G. Keane, at (203) 426-1320, and permanently delete the original email message, and any
attached file(s), and all electronic or paper copies. 

On Dec 5, 2019, at 12:29 PM, Freeman, Lindsey (OLP) wrote: (b) (6)

Dear Mr  Keane and M  Booth, 

I can confirm that 2:30 pm on Tuesday, December 17th works. Please provide the full list of individuals who will be in 
attendance so we may clear them through the Visitor’s Center.  All arriving guests will need to come to DOJ through the 
entrance on Constitution (between 9th and 10th street). 

Thank you! 

Best, 

Lind ey 

VanSant202101221-00005 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Lindsey Freeman 

Chief of Staff 

Office of Legal Policy 

U S  Department of Justice 

950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW 

Washington, DC 20530 

Office: 

Cell: (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

From: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 3:16 PM 

Subject: Re: NSSF Meeting Reschedule 

Ye  That work  for u 

Lawrence G. Keane 

Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs, 

Assistant Secretary & General Counsel 

National Shooting Sport  Foundation 

202-220-1340 ext. 249 

To  Freeman, Lind ey (OLP) 
Cc: Shelby Booth <sbooth@nssf.org>; Patrick Rothwell <prothwell@nssf.org>; Jones, Lisha (OLP) 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Cell (b) (6)

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
are not an intended recipient, then you have received thi  confidential communication in error  Any review, u e,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other distribution of this e-mail message, and any attached file(s), is strictly
prohibited and you may be liable to the sender and/or the intended recipient(s) for violating this confidentiality notice. If
you have received this confidential communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail message 
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or by telephoning, Lawrence G. Keane, at (203) 426-1320, and permanently delete the original email message, and any
attached file(s), and all electronic or paper copies. 

On Dec 4, 2019, at 3:01 PM, Freeman, Lindsey (OLP) < > wrote: (b) (6)

Thanks, Shelby! Do you mind holding 2:30 – 3:30 pm for me? I think that should be fine, I just need to check with 
everyone 

Be t, 

Lindsey 

Lindsey Freeman 

Chief of Staff 

Office of Legal Policy 

U.S. Department of Justice 

950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW 

Washington, DC 20530 

Office 

Cell: 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

From  Shelby Booth booth@n f org 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4  2019 2:32 PM 

Lindsey – do you have anything later in the afternoon? 2:30-4:30pm is open 

Shelby Booth 

Government and Public Affairs Coordinator 

National Shooting Sports Foundation 

To: Freeman, Lindsey (OLP)
Cc: Patrick Rothwell <prothwell@nssf.org>; Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org>; Jones, Lisha (OLP) 

Subject: RE: NSSF Meeting Reschedule 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

VanSant202101221-00005 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

400 N. Capitol Street, NW, Suite 475 

Washington, DC 20001 

202-220-1340 ext. 207 

NSSF — The Firearms Industry Trade Association 

www.nssf.org 

< 
Subject: RE: NSSF Meeting Reschedule 

(b) (6)

From: Freeman, Lindsey (OLP) <
 Wednesday, December 4, 2 

(b) (6)
Sent:
To: Shelby Booth <sbooth@nssf.org> 
Cc: Patrick Rothwell <prothwell@nssf.org>; Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org>; Jones, Lisha (OLP) 

Hi Shelby, 

I have checked with my team. Would 1 pm – 2 pm on Tuesday, December 17th work for you? If so, I will secure the
room here. 

Thank you for your help! 

Best, 

Lindsey 

Lindsey Freeman 

Chief of Staff 

Office of Legal Policy 

U.S. Department of Justice 

950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW 

Washington, DC 20530 

Office: 

Cell: 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

From: Freeman, Lindsey (OLP)
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 11:37 AM 
To: Shelby Booth <sbooth@nssf.org> 

VanSant202101221-00005 
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Cc: Patrick Rothwell <prothwell@nssf.org>; Davis, Valorie A (OLP) (b) (6) ; Larry Keane 
<lkeane@nssf.org> 
Subject: RE: NSSF Meeting Reschedule 

Thanks, Shelby.  The afternoon of Tuesday, December 17th might work. I will check with my team and let you know
ASAP. 

Best, 

Lindsey 

From: Shelby Booth <sbooth@nssf.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 10:51 AM 

(b) (6)To: Freeman, Lindsey (OLP) ; Williams, Beth A (OLP) (b) (6)
(b) (6)Cc: Patrick Rothwell <prothwell@nssf.org>; Davis, Valorie A (OLP) ; Larry Keane

<lkeane@nssf.org> 
Subject: RE: NSSF Meeting Reschedule 

Lindsey – Is there availability the afternoon of Tuesday, December 17 or the morning of Wednesday, December
18? 

Thank you, 

Shelby 

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 10:49 AM 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)To: Williams, Beth A (OLP)
Cc:
< 

sbooth@nssf.orgShelby Booth <
(b) (6)

>; Patrick Rothwell <prothwell@nssf.org>; Davis, Valorie A (OLP) 

Subject: Re: NSSF Meeting Reschedule 

Shelby, 

VanSant202101221-00005 
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Thank you for letting us know.  I would be happy to work with you to get this meeting rescheduled. Are there days
and times that would work with your team? I would be happy to check with the DOJ team to see what works. 

Best, 

Lindsey 

On Dec 3, 2019, at 10:46 AM, Williams, Beth A (OLP) > wrote: (b) (6)

Hi Shelby,  Thanks very much for your email — I was not aware of the cancellation.  I’m copying my Chief of
Staff, Lindsey, who can be in touch. 

All best, 

Beth 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 3, 2019, at 10:23 AM, Shelby Booth <sbooth@nssf.org> wrote: 

Hi Beth – 

I’m hoping to confirm that you received our correspondence regarding rescheduling the NSSF meeting set
for today (December 3) at 2:30pm with Larry Keane. I received an out of office from your assistant and want
to be sure you are aware that the meeting will need to be moved. 

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

From: Shelby Booth
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 10:05 AM 

Cc: Patrick Rothwell <prothwell@nssf.org> 
Subject: NSSF Meeting Reschedule 

To: (b)(6) - Lisha Jones Email Address

VanSant202101221-00005 
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Hi Lisha – 

Larry Keane reached out ye terday afternoon to re chedule the meeting with Beth et for 2 30pm today 
(December 3) but we never received confirmation. Email attached. 

Can you confirm that the meeting has been canceled and whether or not the new times work? (The
afternoon of Tuesday, December 17 or the morning of Wednesday, December 18) 

Thank you, 

Shelby 

Shelby Booth 

Government and Public Affairs Coordinator 

National Shooting Sports Foundation 

400 N. Capitol Street, NW, Suite 475 

Wa hington, DC 20001 

202-220-1340 ext. 207 

NSSF — The Firearms Industry Trade Association 

www.nssf.org 

<mime-attachment> 
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RE: From The Hill: 'Project Guardian' is the effective gun law change
we need 

From: "Williams, Beth A (OLP)" 
To: 
Date Mon, 09 Dec 2019 09 47 21 0500 

Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org>, "Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG)" 
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Thanks very much for sharing this, Larry.  We appreciate it. 

All best,
Beth 

Beth A. Williams 
Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legal Policy
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Office: (202) 514-4601 

(b) (6)

From: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 
Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2019 5:39 PM 

(b) (6)To: Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG) ; Williams, Beth A (OLP) 
Subject: From The Hill: 'Project Guardian' is the effec�ve gun law change we need 

(b) (6)

Patrick and Beth, 

FYI  NSSF’s Op Ed in support of Project Guardian was published this afternoon in The Hill 

'Project Guardian' is the effective gun law change we need http //thehill com/opinion/criminal ju tice/473501 
project-guardian-is-the-effective-gun-law-change-we-need 

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended solely
for the use of the addressee(s) named above. This confidential communication may contain material protected by the 
attorney-client privilege, the common interest/joint defense privilege, the attorney work product doctrine or other 
privilege  If you are not an intended recipient, then you have received this confidential communication in error
Any review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other distribution of this e mail message, and
any attached file(s), is strictly prohibited and you may be liable to the sender and/or the intended recipient(s) for
violating this confidentiality notice  If you have received this confidential communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately by reply e mail message or by telephoning, Lawrence G  Keane, at (203) 426 1320, and
permanently delete the original email message, and any attached file(s), and all electronic or paper copies 
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RE: FBI NICS - 922(t) - 3 business days -

From: "Williams, Beth A (OLP)" (b) (6)

(b) (6)
To: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 
Cc: "Champoux, Mark (OLP)" 
Date Fri, 27 Mar 2020 12 41 05 0400 

Thanks, Larry.  Let’s use this number on Monday – 

We hadn’t heard about that issue.  Let us see if we can figure out what’s going on. 

Thanks,
Beth 

Beth A. Williams 
Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legal Policy
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Office: (202) 514-4601 

(b) (6)

; (b) (6) (b) (6)

From: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 12:30 PM 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

To: Williams, Beth A (OLP) 
Cc: Champoux, Mark (OLP)
Subject: RE: FBI NICS - 922(t) - 3 business days -

Beth 

Sure, and thank you.  Just FYSA the Hill, is calling NICS asking why when a check goes into “Delay” status (over 80K I am
told) NICS is telling dealers they can’t transfer un�l a date in April (no consistency in the “OK to transfer” date) NCIS is
providing when state offices are open. 

Larry Keane   

From: Williams, Beth A (OLP) 
Sent  Friday, March 27, 2020 10 37 AM 

(b) (6)

To: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org
(b) (6)

> 
Cc  Champoux, Mark (OLP)
Subject: RE: FBI NICS - 922(t) - 3 business days -

Hi Larry,  Sure  we’d be happy to talk   Would Monday at 10am work? 

Hope you and your family are well,
Beth 

Beth A. Williams 
A i tant Attorney General
Office of Legal Policy
U S  Department of Ju tice 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Wa hington, D C  20530 
Office: (202) 514-4601 

(b) (6)

From: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 5:49 PM 

(b) (6)To: Williams, Beth A (OLP) 
Subject: FBI NICS - 922(t) - 3 business days -

Beth, 
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Cell 
lkeane@n f org 

(b) (6)

I hope you are well and staying safe. I was wondering if you might have a few minutes in your schedule to talk
about a pressing FBI - NICS/Brady Act issue. Specifically, 18 USC 922(t)(1)(B)(ii) “three business days”. 

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
privilege. If you are not an intended recipient, then you have received this confidential communication in error.
Any review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other distribution of this e-mail message, and
any attached file(s), is strictly prohibited and you may be liable to the sender and/or the intended recipient(s) for
violating this confidentiality notice. If you have received this confidential communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately by reply e-mail message or by telephoning, Lawrence G. Keane, at (203) 426-1320, and
permanently delete the original email message, and any attached file(s), and all electronic or paper copies. 
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RE: Joining call? 

From: "Williams, Beth A (OLP)" 
To: "Champoux, Mark (OLP)" 
Date: Mon, 30 Mar 2020 10:06:23 -0400 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Beth A. Williams 
Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legal Policy
U S  Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Office: (202) 514-4601
Beth A Williams@usdoj gov 

> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:06 AM 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

From: Champoux, Mark (OLP) < 

To: Williams, Beth A (OLP) 
Subject: RE: Joining call? 

Sorry, I’m calling right now. 

MC 

(b) (6)

From: Williams, Beth A (OLP) 
Sent  Monday, March 30, 2020 10 06 AM 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)To: Champoux, Mark (OLP)
Subject  RE  Joining call? 

w/ Larry Keane 

Beth A. Williams 
Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legal Policy
U S  Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Office: (202) 514-4601 

(b) (6)

From  Champoux, Mark (OLP)
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:05 AM 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)To  Williams, Beth A (OLP) 
Subject: RE: Joining call? 

What call? 

MC 

(b) (6)

From: Williams, Beth A (OLP) 
Sent  Monday, March 30, 2020 10 03 AM 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)To: Champoux, Mark (OLP)
Subject  Joining call? 

Beth A. Williams 
Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legal Policy
U.S. Department of Justice 

VanSant202101221-00008 



950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Office: (202) 514-4601 
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RE: DRAFT - Alabama Allows Most ‘Gun Shops’ to Remain Operational

From: "Williams, Beth A (OLP)" 
To:
Date:

Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org>, "Champoux, Mark (OLP)" 
Mon, 30 Mar 2020 10:51:48 -0400 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Thanks, Larry.  Appreciate the information. 

Stay well,
Beth 

Beth A  Williams 
Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legal Policy
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave , N W
Washington, D.C. 20530
Office: (202) 514-4601 

(b) (6)

From  Larry Keane lkeane@nssf org 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:42 AM 

(b) (6)To  Williams, Beth A (OLP) ; Champoux, Mark (OLP)
Subject: FW: DRAFT - Alabama Allows Most ‘Gun Shops’ to Remain Opera�onal 

(b) (6)

FYSA - While we were on the phone --- curbside issue AND gun dealer v spor�ng goods. So if you are a big box retailer
like Dunham’s or Academy and you sell firearms and ammo you have to close while the firearms retailer down the street
can remain open.  

From: Ma�hew Manda 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:29 AM 

(b) (6)

To: Trevor Santos <tsantos@nssf.org>; Mark Oliva <moliva@nssf.org>; Jake McGuigan (b) (6) ; Larry 
Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 
Subject: RE: DRAFT - Alabama Allows Most ‘Gun Shops’ to Remain Opera�onal 

Trevor – rearranged that 2nd paragraph to put gun stores staying open first…if you’re good I’ll send to dana to load up 
before sending you and I the final draft

 Mm 

Alabama Allows Most ‘Gun Shops’ to Remain Operational

On March 27, 2020, the Alabama State Health Officer issued an Emergency Order “suspending certain public gatherings 
due to risk of infec on by COVID 19 ” As part of the Order, Public Health Officer Dr Sco  Harris deemed certain 
businesses as “non-essen al. ” 

Alabama gun shops may remain open if they are not a “spor ng goods store,” according to this “Safer at Home” 
Statewide Public Health Order Frequently Asked Ques ons document published by the Alabama Dept of Health 
Spor ng goods stores may offer delivery and curbside services to customers, however they must con nue to abide by all 
ATF rules and regula ons when dealing in firearms and ammuni on 

NSSF has requested clarifica on on this issue and we will con nue to monitor the situa on and provide further updates 

NSSF urges all members to closely follow CDC guidelines, prac ce social distancing and take precau ons to protect the 
health of their employees and customers. 

From: Trevor Santos <tsantos@nssf.org> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:15 AM 
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To: Mark Oliva <moliva@nssf.org>; Jake McGuigan >; Ma�hew Manda (b) (6) (b) (6) ; Larry 
Keane lkeane@n f org 
Subject: DRAFT - Alabama Allows Most ‘Gun Shops’ to Remain Opera�onal 

Alabama Allows Most ‘Gun Shops’ to Remain Operational 

On March 27, 2020, the Alabama State Health Officer issued an Emergency Order “suspending certain public gathering
due to ri k of infection by COVID 19 ” A  part of the Order, the Public Health Officer, Dr  Scott Harri , ha  deemed certain 
businesses as “non-essential.” 

Per this “Safer at Home” Statewide Public Health Order Frequently Asked Questions document published by the Alabama
Dept  of Health, gun hop  may remain open, if they are not a “ porting good tore ” Sporting good tore  may offer
delivery and curbside services to customers. However, they must continue to abide by all ATF rules and regulations when
dealing in firearms and ammunition. 

NSSF ha  reque ted clarification on thi  i ue and we will continue to monitor the ituation and provide further update 

NSSF urges all members to closely follow CDC guidelines, practice social distancing and take precautions to
protect the health of their employees and customers. 

Trevor W  Santo 
Director, Government Relations-State Affairs
National Shooting Sports Foundation
400 N. Capitol St., NW, Suite 475
Wa hington, DC 20001
202-220-1340 ext. 205 

NSSF – The Firearms Industry Trade Association 
www n f org 
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RE: COVID-19 - ATF Issues - Expired Driver's License

From: "Williams, Beth A (OLP)" 
To: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 
Cc: "Champoux, Mark (OLP)" 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
Date Tue, 31 Mar 2020 15 34 37 0400 

Thank  for letting u  know, Larry 

Stay safe!
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 1:00 PM 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

To: Williams, Beth A (OLP) 
Cc: Champoux, Mark (OLP)
Subject: COVID-19 - ATF Issues - Expired Driver's License 

Beth 

Another issue has come up.  I am told ATF is running the traps w/ DOJ now. So this may be on your radar, or on someone 
else’s The issue is whether an FFL can accept a drivers license which has expired since the beginning of the crisis as a 
government issued photo ID to establish iden fy and address?  If the state DMV is not currently issuing/renewing 
drivers’ licenses the just recently expired license s ll valid? If the state DMV says yes, then I would argue it is s ll valid 
and current un l such  me as the state says it is no longer valid and begins issuing/renewing licenses.  If the licensed 
expired after the beginning of the crisis and the non-licensee couldn’t get it renewed because DMV is not func oning
because of the crisis…. This has come up in at least Pennsylvania.  Another example of where ATF needs to issue 
guidance to the dealer community. 

ATF Ac�ng Dep Dir Marvin Richardson told me this morning they expect to have an answer on the ques�on of whether
sidewalk/curbside transac�on are considered as being on the “premise” of the FFL.  He couldn’t/wouldn’t tell me if they 
will put out an open le�er to dealers.    

Thanks again for your �me yesterday. Stay healthy! 

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
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authority; or (b) promoting, marketing or Recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. We Provide this disclosure on all
outbound e-mails to assure compliance with new standards of professional practice, pursuant to which certain tax advice must satisfy requirements as to
form and substance. 
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Dem Senators Ltr to FBI and ATF Re NICS 

From: 
"Williams, Beth A (OLP)" (b)(6) - Patrick Hovakimian Email Address

Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 
To: (b) (6) > 
Date: Fri, 03 Apr 2020 10:00:27 -0400 
Attachment Senate (Dem ) Ltr to FBI and ATF On Surging Gun Sale  (04 02 20) pdf (44 27 kB) 

FYI 

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

VanSant202101221-00011 

www.nssf.org
mailto:lkeane@nssf.org


 
 

  

 
 
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 

     

   
 

 
 

     
  
    

 

   

                                                 
                  

     
              

        
  
          
            

    
              
            

     

The Honorable Christopher Wray 

April 2, 2020 

Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20535 

The Honorable Regina Lombardo 
Acting Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
United States Department of Justice 
99 New York Avenue, NE 
Washington, DC 20226 

Dear Director Wray and Acting Director Lombardo, 

We write to urge you to take appropriate steps to promote public safety and responsible firearm 
ownership in the wake of surging gun sales across the country.1 According to recent news 
reports, gun shops and ammunition dealers have experienced a massive uptick in purchases, 
particularly from first-time buyers experiencing coronavirus-related anxiety.2 We are concerned 
that this surge is overwhelming the National Instant Criminal Background System (NICS), and 
that federal firearms licensees (FFLs) need new guidance to effectively handle it. 

All gun sales by FFLs require a background check through NICS or a state point of contact 
unless the buyer already has a qualifying permit.3 Most background checks are completed in a 
matter of minutes, but some take longer when NICS must contact state and local law 
enforcement to examine additional records.4 If a background check for a particular individual is 
not completed within three business days, FFLs may choose to transfer the gun(s) to that 
individual anyway in what is known as a “default proceed.”5 In 2018, more than 270,000 
background checks were not completed within three business days, resulting in more than 4,800 
gun transfers to individuals whose background checks ultimately revealed a gun-ownership 
prohibition.6 In particular, a 2016 report by the Government Accountability Office found that it 

1 See, e.g., Kurtis Lee and Anita Chabria, As the coronavirus pandemic grows, gun sales are surging in many states, 
L.A. TIMES (Mar. 16, 2020); https://www.latimes.com/world-nation/story/2020-03-15/coronavirus-pandemic-gun-
sales-surge-us-california; Richard A. Oppel Jr., For Some Buyers With Virus Fears, the Priority Isn’t Toilet Paper. 
It’s Guns., N.Y. TIMES (Mar. 16, 2020), https://www.nytimes.com/2020/03/16/us/coronavirus-gun-buyers html. 
2 Id. 
3 See ABOUT NICS, https://www.fbi.gov/services/cjis/nics/about-nics (last visited Mar. 24, 2020). 
4 See WILLIAM J. KROUSE, CONG. RESEARCH SERV., R45970, GUN CONTROL: NATIONAL INSTANT CRIMINAL 
BACKGROUND CHECK SYSTEM (NICS) OPERATIONS AND RELATED LEGISLATION 30-31 (2019). 
5 Brady Handgun Violence Prevention Act of 1993, Pub. L. No. 103-159, 107 Stat. 1536. 
6 See WILLIAM J. KROUSE, CONG. RESEARCH SERV., R45970, GUN CONTROL: NATIONAL INSTANT CRIMINAL 
BACKGROUND CHECK SYSTEM (NICS) OPERATIONS AND RELATED LEGISLATION 31 (2019). 
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takes the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) longer to complete background checks for 
domestic violence convictions than for other prohibiting criteria.7 

Even absent a public health emergency, law enforcement does not always have enough time to 
accurately determine pre-sale whether someone is a prohibited buyer. The tragic 2015 shooting 
at Charleston’s Mother Emanuel AME Church demonstrates this problem.8 After “a failure by 
local prosecutors to respond to a [NICS] request for more information about his case,” the 
shooter “exploited the three-day waiting time that has allowed thousands of prohibited buyers to 
legally purchase firearms over the past decade.”9 

We fear that a drastic increase in gun sales in response to the coronavirus pandemic could 
overwhelm NICS and allow prohibited individuals to obtain firearms through “default proceeds.” 
Local law enforcement agencies and courts across the country suddenly face staffing shortages 
and resource challenges that may prevent them from providing timely responses to NICS 
requests. We believe it is essential that your agencies issue guidance to FFLs about their ongoing 
responsibilities under the law and the tools with which they can safely operate their businesses 
during this unprecedented public health emergency. 

To that end, we request that you immediately take the following steps to protect public safety: 

1. Default Proceeds Guidance to FFLs: The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and 
Explosives (ATF) should issue guidance alerting FFLs that background checks are likely 
to take longer than three business days for NICS to complete during the pandemic, 
especially in states where state employees are working remotely. Moreover, guidance 
should urge FFLs to wait for NICS to complete those background checks before 
transferring firearms, and remind FFLs of their obligations under 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(b), 
(d), and (x) not to transfer firearms to any person whom they know, or have reasonable 
cause to believe, is prohibited from possessing a firearm. Additionally, it is critical that 
FFLs continue to maintain all required records, including those related to inventory, 
sales, and transfer. We believe that this guidance is necessary to prevent “delayed 
denials,” when prohibited purchasers buy guns through default proceed. 

2. Default Proceeds Data Collection: The FBI should collate data on the number and 
percentage of background checks that have taken longer than three business days to 
complete in the past three months, broken down by week. Within one week of receipt of 
this letter, the FBI should provide Congress with this data and with a reasonable 
timeframe for NICS to complete background checks during the pandemic. 

3. Emergency Request for Records Retention: Under current regulations, all incomplete 
background check records must be deleted from NICS within 90 days.10 Because the 

7 See UNITED STATE GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTABILITY OFFICE, ANALYZING AVAILABLE DATA COULD HELP IMPROVE 
BACKGROUND CHECKS INVOLVING DOMESTIC VIOLENCE RECORDS (JULY 2016). 
8 Michael S. Schmidt, Background Check Flaw Let Dylann Roof Buy Gun, F.B.I. Says, N.Y. TIMES (July 10, 2015), 
https://www nytimes.com/2015/07/11/us/background-check-flaw-let-dylann-roof-buy-gun-fbi-says html. 
9 Id. 
10 28 C.F.R. § 25.9 (2014). 
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pandemic and recovery may last longer than 90 days, the FBI should issue an emergency 
directive to maintain all background-check information related to transactions with an 
“open” status for 90 days beyond the current state of emergency as the president 
proclaimed under the National Emergencies Act.11 

4. Require a Search of N-DEx Database for All Background Checks: The FBI’s 
Criminal Justice Information Services Division maintains the National Data Exchange 
(N-DEx) database, which maintains records not included in background checks such as 
incident and case reports.12 The FBI should utilize this database and include a search of 
N-DEx records for investigations into NICS background checks that receive a “delayed” 
disposition. States should be encouraged to incorporate N-DEx records into their 
background check processes as well. 

5. Safe Storage Directive to FFLs: With millions of Americans now working and learning 
from home, safe gun storage is of even greater importance to protecting families, 
neighbors, and children. ATF should issue guidance reminding FFLs of their legal 
obligation under 18 U.S.C. § 922(z) to provide a gun lock or a safe storage device with 
the transfer of any new handgun, as well as their responsibility under existing regulations 
to provide purchasers with written notification about federal prohibitions on juveniles 
accessing handguns. Guidance should also recommend that FFLs provide their customers 
— especially first-time gun buyers — with information about the risks and 
responsibilities of gun ownership and about safe storage practices. 

We know that the FBI and ATF remain committed to protecting public safety during this 
pandemic, including by preventing an increase in unintentional shootings, firearm suicides, and 
other forms of gun violence. We appreciate your personal attention to these requests and look 
forward to your prompt reply. Please let us know how we can help you protect our nation during 
the challenging times ahead. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Edward J. Markey /s/ Richard Blumenthal 
United States Senator United States Senator 

11 See Proclamation on Declaring a National Emergency Concerning the Novel Coronavirus Disease (Covid-19) 
Outbreak, Mar. 13, 2020, available at whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/proclamation-declaring-national-
emergency-concerning-novel-coronavirus-disease-covid-19-outbreak/. 
12 In 2016, the Department of Justice’s Office of the Inspector General recommended that NICS regularly 
incorporate N-DEx records in its background checks. See OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GEN., DEP’T OF JUSTICE, AUDIT 
OF THE HANDLING OF FIREARMS PURCHASE DENIALS THROUGH THE NATIONAL INSTANT CRIMINAL BACKGROUND 
CHECK SYSTEM (2016), https://assets.documentcloud.org/documents/3717300/DOJ-IG-2016-NICS-Audit.pdf. 
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/s/ Christopher S. Murphy 
United States Senator 

/s/ Robert Menendez 
United States Senator 

/s/ Christopher A. Coons 
United States Senator 

/s/ Elizabeth Warren 
United States Senator 

/s/ Amy Klobuchar 
United States Senator 

/s/ Thomas R. Carper 
United States Senator 

/s/ Mazie K. Hirono 
United States Senator 

/s/ Kamala D. Harris 
United States Senator 

/s/ Sherrod Brown 
United States Senator 

/s/ Chris Van Hollen 
United States Senator 

/s/ Michael F. Bennet 
United States Senator 

/s/ Patty Murray 
United States Senator 

/s/ Kirsten Gillibrand 
United States Senator 

/s/ Cory A. Booker 
United States Senator 
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Phone call with Larry Keane 

From: "Higgins, John E. (ODAG)" 
To: "Champoux, Mark (OLP)" 
Cc: "Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)" 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
Date Fri, 03 Apr 2020 17 03 39 0400 

Mark, 

We are working to set up a call on Monday with Larry Keane from the Na�onal Shoo�ng Sports Founda�on.  I 
understand you or someone else within OLP may have spoken with him recently.  Could you give me a call? 

Thanks, 

John 
(b) (6)
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RE: Larry Keane 

From: "Higgins, John E. (ODAG)" 
To: "Champoux, Mark (OLP)" 
Date: Mon, 06 Apr 2020 09:31:01 -0400 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

Thanks, Mark   I will set up a call for 12 30 eastern 

John 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

From: Champoux, Mark (OLP)
Sent  Monday, April 6, 2020 8 
To: Higgins, John E. (ODAG) 
Subject  RE  Larry Keane 

John, 

My 11 am mee�ng just moved to 11:30, so if you prefer the 11 am slot, I could do that at least un�l 11:30.  Or, I am s�ll 
available at 12 30 

Thanks, 

MC 

(b) (6)

From: Champoux, Mark (OLP)
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 7:04 AM 

(b) (6)To: Higgins, John E. (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: Larry Keane 

12:30 works best. I have another call at 11. 

Thanks! 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 11:10 PM, Higgins, John E. (ODAG) 

Mark,
I am trying to schedule a call for Monday with Mr Keane. Could you be available to join me on a
call Monday 11am – 11:45am or 12:30 pm to 1:45pm Eastern? 

Topics:  
1. FBI-NICS - 922(t) – 3 Business Days – NICS is giving FFLs Brady Transfer Dates well beyond three business days 

when sate offices are open and the clock should be running 
2. ATF – May an FFL conduct the transac�on on the sidewalk/curbside where the local authori�es will allow 

them to remain open but only for curbside.  Is this considered part of the FFLs “premise” 
3. NICS resources - $20M for FBI in the Covid s�mulus III 
4. Senate (Dem) le�er to FBI and ATF (see a�ached) 

John 

Sent from my iPhone 

wrote: (b) (6)

VanSant202101221-00014 



 

 
 
 

 

 

RE: Larry Keane 

From: "Champoux, Mark (OLP)" 
To: "Higgins, John E. (ODAG)" 
Date: Mon, 06 Apr 2020 10:03:44 -0400 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

That should be fine. 

MC 

(b) (6)

From: Higgins, John E. (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 10:02 AM 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)To: Champoux, Mark (OLP)
Subject: RE: Larry Keane 

He wants to move the start �me back to 12:45 eastern.  OK? 

From: Champoux, Mark (OLP)
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 8: 
To: Higgins, John E. (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Larry Keane 

Duplicative Material

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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NICS & ATF 

(b) (6) From: "Higgins, John E. (ODAG)" 
(b) (6) To: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org>, "Champoux, Mark (OLP)" 

Date: Mon, 06 Apr 2020 11 :35:36 -0400 
Attachment Unnamed Attachment (1 94 kB) 

Toll Free Dial # for US Pin No Host Access code Attendee Access 
Toll Free Code 

(b) (6) 

VanSant202101221-00016 
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NICS & ATF 

Where: TC 
When: Mon Apr 06 12:45:00 2020 -04:00 
Until: Mon Apr 06 13:45:00 2020 -04:00 
Organi er Common Name Higgin , John E  (ODAG) mailto (b) (6)

Required Attendees: ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION RSVP=TRUE Common Name=Larry 
Keane mailto lkeane@n f org 
ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION RSVP=TRUE Common 

(b) (6)Name=Champoux, Mark (OLP) mailto: 

Toll Free Dial # for US Toll Free 
Pin No 
Host Access code 
Attendee Access Code 

(b) (6)
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FW: NSSF (Keane) Ltr to Dir Wray Acting Dir Lombardo Re NICS (04-
06-20) 

From: Larry Keane <lkeane 
To: "Mark Ch "Higgins, John E. 

(ODAG)" 
Date: Mon, 06 Apr 2020 13:17:10 -0400 
Attachment NSSF (Keane) Ltr to Dir Wray Dir Lombardo Re NICS (04 06 20) pdf (314 54 kB) 

FYSA 

-----Original Message-----
From Larry Keane 
Sent: Monday, April 6, 202 
To: Marvin G. Richardson 
Subject: NSSF (Keane) Ltr to ir 
Importance High 

Joe and Marvin, 

Plea e ee attached a letter to Acting ATF Director Lombardo and FBI Director Wray in re pon e to the recent letter from 
several US Senators. 

Lawrence G Keane 
Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs, Assistant Secretary & General Counsel National Shooting Sports 
Foundation 
202-220-1340 ext. 249 
Cell (b) (6) 
lkeane@nssf.org 

Wash DC: 400 No. Capitol St. , NW, Suite 475, Washington, DC 20001 
CT 11 Mile Hill Road, Newtown, CT 06470 

NSSF - The Firearms Industry Trade Association https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=3188633e-6de48afe-318f47db-
0cc4 7 adca 7 dc-a28e463ba 72e5e82&q= 1&e=69d8c895-df44-4716-9524-
c87 eac036815&u http%3A%2F%2Fwww n f org%2F 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached fi les are confidential and are intended solely for the 
use of the addressee(s) named above. This confidential communication may contain material protected by the attorney­
client privilege, the common intere t/joint defen e privi lege, the attorney work product doctrine or other privi lege If you 
are not an intended recipient, then you have received this confidential communication in error. Any review, use, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other distribution of this e-mail message, and any attached file(s), is strictly 
prohibited and you may be liable to the sender and/or the intended recipient(s) for violating this confidentiality notice. If 
you have received thi confidential communication in error, plea e notify the ender immediately by reply e mail me age 
or by telephoning, Lawrence G. Keane, at (203) 426-1320, and permanently delete the original email message, and any 
attached fi le(s), and all electronic or paper copies. 
U.S. Treasury Circular 230 Notice: Any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not 
intended or written to be u ed, and cannot be u ed, for the purpo e of (a) avoiding penaltie that may be impo ed under 
the Internal Revenue Code or by any other applicable tax authority; or (b) promoting, marketing or Recommending to 
another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. We Provide this disclosure on all outbound e-mails to assure 
compliance with new standards of professional practice, pursuant to which certain tax advice must satisfy requirements as 
to form and ub tance 

VanSant202101221-00019 
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April 6, 2020 

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

The National Shooting Sports Foundation (NSSF) is America’s trade association for the firearm, 
ammunition, hunting and recreational shooting sports industry. Our over 9,000 member 
companies include federally licensed manufacturers, distributors and retailers of firearms and 
ammunition products. On behalf of our members nationwide, I am writing to thank you for your 
leadership and the ongoing efforts of your agencies to keep our nation safe and secure during 
the COVID-19 (Coronavirus) pandemic. 

Record Number of Firearm Purchases Straining NICS 

During this time of crisis, Americans are concerned for their safety, and record numbers have 
turned to their Second Amendment rights to keep and bear arms. Food, water, shelter and 
medical care are paramount for survival, but so too is the ability for an individual to defend his or 
herself, their family, as well as their home, business and property. NSSF shares concerns 
expressed by others that this increase in demand for firearms has strained the crucial National 
Instant Criminal Background Check System (NICS). There is also a sense of frustration among 
federally licensed firearm retailers that there has not been enough communication and guidance 
for retailers who are committed to remaining in compliance with all applicable laws and 
regulations during this unprecedented situation. 

The firearm and ammunition industry respects the existing laws and regulations and seeks 
increased guidance on how to comply with new restraints and requirements imposed by state 
and local authorities seeking to contain this virus. We know that NICS and the Bureau of 
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) have a clear obligation to enforce the law 
under their statutory authority. However, we reject arguments made by some elected officials 
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2 | P a g e  

and advocacy groups that NICS and ATF should illegally impose policy changes that extend 
beyond the clear legal requirements.  

The top concern for those in our industry is how to handle the small percentage of NICS checks 
that result in a “Delay” response. NSSF is aware that the COVID-19 crisis is creating a perfect 
storm for NICS in terms of these delays. First, there is a significant increase in background 
check volume, putting pressure on the system. Second, certain state offices are working 
remotely or with reduce staffing, creating uncertainty about whether the state is “open,” for 
purposes of calculating the three-business days (“Brady Transfer Date”) pursuant to 18 USC § 
922(t)(B)(ii). Third, the current situation is making it difficult for NICS examiners to investigate 
delayed checks. We understand delayed checks are currently about 58,000 nationwide, down 
from as many as 80,000. 

NSSF has proactively shared NICS communications with retailers that the system is currently 
under enormous strain and that they may choose, as always, whether to decline a sale without 
an affirmative NICS response.1 However, without an Act of Congress, it is inaccurate to state 
that transferring a firearm after the three-business day period provided by Section 922(t)(B)(ii) 
and 27 CFR 478.102(a)(2) is illegal. All states offices remain open, whether their personnel are 
working remotely or in reduced capacities. No state is closed as if it were a state holiday. The 
guidance that would most help the retailer community right now would be to fully explain how 
the Brady Transfer Dates are being calculated in accordance with the law and what the 
recommendations are for situations in which the transfer dates are farther out than the 30-day 
period for which the NICS check is valid. 

NSSF urges ATF and NICS to reject politically motivated pressure to exceed statutory authority 
and promulgate regulations with no legal authority, or to pull resources away from core functions 
of protecting public safety in order to issue reports on background checks. No existing statute 
allows for extending the records retention beyond 90 days for NICS checks. NICS does caution 
on its website that “if the FFL transfers the firearm, the FFL must mark ‘No resolution was 
provided within three business days’ on line 21d of the ATF Form 4473.”2 Issuing an emergency 
directive that runs counter to existing regulations would be a violation of the Administrative 
Procedures Act. 

We understand the challenges facing ATF and NICS during this crisis. NSSF is working hard to 
urge Congress to provide ATF and NICS with the enhanced resources each needs to comply 
with the law, including the three-business day transfer date stated in the existing law and 
regulation. NSSF was the leading advocacy group urging support for the bipartisan Fix NICS 
Act signed into law by President Trump. The law was named after NSSF’s successful FixNICS® 

campaign that has changed the law in 16 states to submit to NICS disqualifying records 
establishing that someone is a prohibited person under current law. NSSF’s efforts have 
resulted in an over 240% increase in disqualifying mental health adjudications submitted to 
NICS. 

Now is the time to provide more resources for NICS and ATF. It is not the time to divert limited 
existing resources to suit the requests of those with alternative agendas.  

1 NSSF, “WHAT FFLS NEED TO KNOW RIGHT NOW,” March 19, 2020, https://www.nssf.org/what-ffls-need-
to-know-right-now/
2 https://www.fbi.gov/services/cjis/nics/about-nics 
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3 | P a g e  

Industry’s Dedication to Safe Storage and Use Practices 

For our part, the firearm and ammunition industry is more dedicated than ever to ensuring the 
safe and legal purchase, use and storage of our products. We are reaching out to new gun 
owners, as well as the existing firearm-owning community, through articles that review the rules 
of firearm safety and secure storage, and through video messages and interviews that 
emphasize the resources new owners should be aware of and rely on.3 

For decades now, manufacturers have included a free locking device with every new firearm 
shipped from the factory. In addition, NSSF, on behalf of our industry and through our award-
winning Project ChildSafe® campaign, has distributed at no cost over 38 million firearm safety 
education kits that include a cable-style gun lock to our more than 15,000 law enforcement 
partners in all 50 states and U.S. territories for distribution into their local communities.4 

NSSF also works to support legislation such as the bipartisan FFL Protection Act 
(S.1788/H.R.2179), which would strengthen and enhance criminal penalties for thefts of 
firearms from licensees, and build on Operation Secure Store®, our partnership with ATF to 
match reward offers for such thefts and to educate FFLs on the steps they can take to reduce 
the chance that guns will be stolen from them during a burglary or robbery.  

In addition, NSSF is working to help keep open shooting ranges, with appropriate social-
distancing measures in place. Both public and private ranges are essential to public safety, as 
they are where firearm safety education is taught to new and inexperienced gun owners. 
Ranges are also where law enforcement officers typically train to be proficient with their duty 
weapon and where members of the military train before they deploy to defend our nation.  

The firearm and ammunition industry is present in every community. We know first-hand the 
importance of ensuring that families are able to focus on what’s important right now: following 
government guidance to help stop the spread of this deadly virus. The last thing an American 
should be worrying about is how to make sure they are physically safe. To that end, NSSF and 
the firearm and ammunition industry thank ATF and NICS for the tremendous work underway to 
allow federally licensed firearms licensees to remain open, while abiding by the important social-
distancing guidelines. 

Sincerely, 

Lawrence G. Keane 

3 See for example: NSSF, PRACTICAL ADVICE FOR QUARANTINED NEW GUN OWNERS, March 23, 2020,  
https://www.nssf.org/practical-advice-for-quarantined-new-gun-owners/
And NSSF, “NSSF’S JOE BARTOZZI AND USCCA’S TIM SCHMIDT TALK NEW GUN OWNERS,” April 3, 2020 
https://www.nssf.org/?p=25787&preview=1& ppp=569094e63b
4 Federal law also requires licensed retailers provide a locking device with each handgun transferred. 18 USC 
§ 922(z). Additionally, federal law requires licensed retailers to make locking devices available for customers 
to purchase. And, since 1998, retailers have been required to notify handgun purchases of the Youth Handgun 
Safety Notice. 18 USC § 922(x); 27 CFR § 478.103. 
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COVID-19 - NICS - Brady Transfer Dates Beyond Three Business Days
- 922(t)(B)(ii)

From: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 
To: "Higgins, John E. (ODAG)" < "Mark Champoux (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Date: Mon, 06 Apr 2020 20:35:24 -0400 
Attachment NICS Delay Survey (4 2 2020) l  (118 3 kB); NICS Delay Survey E ecutive Summary Rpt (4 2 

2020).pptx (89.83 kB); Brady Transfer Date Screen Shots (Personal Information Redacted) (04-06-
2020).pdf (5.77 MB) 

John 

Thank you for taking the  me to speak with me this afternoon.  I have a ached the results of a recent survey we did of our 
members on the referenced subject.  In addi on, I have a ached screen shots of e-checks by sever al dealers demonstra 
ng the point that NICS is providing Brady Transfer Dates far beyond three business days.  We have redacted personally 
iden fying informa on about the purchaser and the NICS Transac on Number . We are definitely seeing this in GA and TX, 
and other states. 

We have been unable to get an answer from NICS on why they are giving dates far beyond three business days when 
state offices are open. 

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any ques ons or require any addi onal informa on. 

Lawrence G Keane
Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs,
Assistant Secretary & General Counsel
National Shooting Sports Foundation
202-220-1340 ext 249

Wash DC: 400 No. Capitol St., NW, Suite 475, Washington, DC  20001
CT: 11 Mile Hill Road, Newtown, CT 06470

NSSF – The Firearms Industry Trade Association
www.nssf.org 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This e mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) 
named above Thi  confidential communication may contain material protected by the attorney client privilege, the common
interest/joint defense privilege, the attorney work product doctrine or other privilege. If you are not an intended recipient, then you
have received this confidential communication in error  Any review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other distribution of this e mail
message, and any attached file(s), is strictly prohibited and you may be liable to the sender and/or the intended recipient(s) for violating this
confidentiality notice  If you have received this confidential communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e mail message or by
telephoning, Lawrence G. Keane, at (203) 426-1320, and permanently delete the original email message, and any attached file(s), and all electronic or 
paper copies
U.S. Treasury Circular 230 Notice: Any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (a) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or by any other applicable tax
authority; or (b) promoting, marketing or Recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. We Provide this disclosure on all
outbound e mails to assure compliance with new standards of professional practice, pursuant to which certain tax advice must satisfy requirements as to
form and substance. 

Cell 
lkea 

(b) (6)
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What is your business name (as listed 
on FFL)? 

State 
What type of background checks 
system do you use? 

Are you experiencing a higher share of 
NICS delays than usual? 

About what percentage of checks are 
coming back as delays? 

What is the Brady Transfer Date you 
are being given? 

GoNorth Distributation Co AK NICS Yes 0 N/a 
C&C Arms Room, LLC AK NICS Uncertain 
907 Firearms LLC AK NICS No 
Three Bears Outpost AK NICS Yes 30 3 days or longer 
Log Cabin Sporting Goods AK NICS Yes 20 
BIG RAYS AK NICS Yes 10% 
J and B Guns AL NICS Yes 25 9-Apr-20 

AL NICS Yes 20 4/9/2020 
Blockade Armory AL NICS No 
G&G Custom Guns LLC AL NICS Uncertain 
Right Guns LLC AL NICS Yes 25 4/9/2020 

AL NICS Yes 25 9-Apr 
AL NICS Yes 50% 4/9/2020 

Southern Outdoor Sports, Inc. AL NICS Yes 100% 11 days 
Sand Mountain Pawn & Outdoors AL NICS Yes 50 4/9/2020 
Arsenal Defense LLC AL NICS Yes 40 4/9/2020 
ARHT llc. AR NICS Yes 75 
test AR NICS 
United Pawnbrokers AR NICS Yes 30 3 business days 
Sager Creek Arms AR NICS Yes 50% 3.31 

AR NICS No 39 3 business days 
Mike's gun sales & repair llc AR NICS No 
Bee Armed AR NICS Yes 
steve's outdoor sports, inc AR NICS Yes 50% 3 days 
Two Feathers Sports, LLC AR NICS Uncertain 
A and W Sales AZ NICS Yes 30 
All geared up outfitters AZ NICS 
ARIZONA GUNS & AMMO AZ NICS Yes 3% 3-DAYS 

Ammo AZ AZ NICS Yes 20-30 Normal (the date after 3 buisness days) 

AZ NICS Yes 30 3 business days 
Lee Armory AZ NICS 
DDE LLC AZ NICS Yes 70 5 days 
Wolfe Publishing Co. AZ NICS No 
old west repair AZ NICS Yes last on was the normal time frame 
GFY TACTICAL COATINGS AZ NICS Yes 20 5 DAYS 
Western Arizona Training Solutions AZ NICS Yes 35 3 days 
Tucson Gunsmithing AZ NICS Uncertain 

Double K Shooting Sports. LLC AZ NICS No 1-3% 
3 business days not counting the day of 
submission or the day of transfer. 

ken arthurs trdg post AZ NICS No 
AZ NICS No 

KR2 Tactical AZ I am in a Point of Contact State 

West Valley Glock Armore & Instructor AZ NICS No NONE  N/A 



  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Is AZ I am in a Partial Point of Contact State 

Yuma Gunwerks llc AZ NICS 
AZ NICS Yes 30 3days 

Spragueâ€™s Sports AZ NICS Yes 60% Normal 3 business days later 
Paint werkz llc AZ I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 35% 5 days 
Pronghorn Precision AZ NICS Yes 35 5-6 days after 
Ruff's Sporting Goods AZ NICS Yes 50-60 3 business days 

AZ NICS Uncertain 
PB Firearms AZ NICS No 0 N/A 
Wheelchair Weaponry AZ NICS Uncertain N/A N/A 
Tucson Guns & Western Artifacts AZ NICS No 2 3 bus days 
MMI CA NICS 
Michael Vincent Barranco CA I am in a Point of Contact State No 
The Gun Shop CA NICS 
Black Dog Armory CA NICS No 1 N/A 

CA NICS No 
Defense Specialty CA I am in a Point of Contact State No none none that I am aware of (CA DROS) 

CA NICS 
DNA CA I am in a Point of Contact State No 
Cuckoo Collectibles LLC CA I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 

CA I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 0 
CA I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 

ASK Defensive Training CA I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain Unknown Not applicable 
Gadsden Enterprises LLC DBA: All 
Terrain Firearms 

CA I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 

Poway Weapons & Gear CA I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 
CA NICS 

REED'S INDOOR RANGE CA I am in a Point of Contact State No 
Turner's Outdoorsman CA NICS Uncertain 
Camarillo Gun Store CA I am in a Point of Contact State No 1-2% 30 days 
HMC JORDAN INC. CA I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 
SHAFER'S ACE HARDWARE CA NICS Uncertain MINIMAL 10 DAYS BUT UP TO 30 IF DELAYED 
Lytle Creek Firing Line CA I am in a Point of Contact State 
Reed's Indoor Range CA I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 
Magnaproducts, inc CA I am in a Point of Contact State No 0 

CA NICS No 0 
OutPost 3 Designs LLC CA I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 2 N/A 
C R Enterprise CA NICS 
Magnum Range Inc CA I am in a Point of Contact State No 10 days 
Santa Cruz Armory CA I am in a Point of Contact State No 
The Range Pistol Club CA I am in a Point of Contact State No 5% NA California 

CA I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 
American Firearms Training & 
Consulting LLC 

CA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Uncertain N/A N/A 

Triple threat solutions CA NICS Uncertain 
Nor Cal Outdoors Inc, dba Nor Cal Gun 
Vault 

CA I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 

The Fat Friendly Outdoorsmen CA I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain Uncertain 
F A.E. WEAPON SPECIALTIES CA I am in a Point of Contact State No 0 10 DAYS FROM FILE 

Advanced Weapons CO I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 100% 
Non.... Backgrounds r taking up to 5 
days 

Tips and Brass CO I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 3 
Call after 3 business days and check 
before giving to customer 

Mountain States Sports Marketing LLC CO NICS No 
None, but I do minimal transfers and 
only periodically 

Unkown, see above 

Right Brain Armory LLC CO I am in a Point of Contact State No 
CO NICS 

ETSS LLC CO I am in a Point of Contact State Yes none none 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

Xtra Guns and Ammo CO NICS Yes 0 
High Plains Tactical LLC CO I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 100% 3 business days 

CO I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 

WEI Sportsman Supply CO I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 
Background checks through CBI are 
taking 6+ days. 

Not given 

CO I am in a Point of Contact State 
JEMCO Sales LLC CO I am in a Point of Contact State No 
Russell Discount LLC CO I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 100 3 business days 

CO NICS 
Bowers Tactical CO I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 100% 
Ark Companies Corp CO I am in a Point of Contact State No 2 
Spartacus Combatives Firearms CO I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 100 3 

Black Mountain Welding and Services CO NICS Yes 10 3 days 

Prairie Sporting Goods CO I am in a Point of Contact State No 0 
10X Rifleworks CO I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 100 no date given 
Pryor Guns Inc CO NICS No 2% 
SDS Guns CO I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 1% 7 dayâ€™s out 

CO NICS Yes 100% 

Roy E. Rutz CO I am in a Point of Contact State No 
No delays but hold times of up to 2 
hours 

Bighorn Firearms CO I am in a Point of Contact State No 
TBF Arms CO I am in a Point of Contact State No 0 N/a 

Bowers Tactical CO I am in a Point of Contact State No 100% 5 days+, normal is about 15 minutes. 

Iron Horse Armory CO I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 1% 3 business days 
magnum shooting center CO I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 8 all over the place 
Wayne's Wild West Guns, LLC dba 
Pagosa Guns 

CO I am in a Point of Contact State Yes zero so far The date of the approval by NICS 

Alpha Dog Design, LLC CT I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 
100% - takes 30min to 1 hour to get 
through 

N/a 

Kapow Gunsmithing CT I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 0% 
FCFAA CT I am in a Point of Contact State No 0 
DELTA ARSENAL LLC. CT NICS Yes 

Michael Angelo Weapons Merchant CT I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain None Same as called in 

1 Stop Tactical CT NICS No 0 Same day once I get through 
CT NICS Yes 10 Next dat 

X-Ring Supply LLC DE NICS Yes About 2/3 

In DE we have to wait up to 25 days to 
transfer the firearm if no response is 
given. We do not get to use the Brady 
transfer date. 

DE NICS Yes 60 percent Varies but all over the place 

Delmarva Law Enforcement Supply DE NICS Yes nearly 50% 
4-5 days, but DE requires a 25 day hold 
if FBI doesn't answer 

DE NICS Uncertain 

Artemis Enterprises FL I am in a Partial Point of Contact State 

Bullseye Guns Inc. FL NICS Yes 100 Unsure 
T1 Ammunition Manufacturing FL 
On Target Sports FL NICS No 
Eagle Express Gunsmithing & Firearms 
LLC 

FL I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain â€˜0 Havenâ€™t had that response yet 

DONALD P. PATTERSON JR.--
GUNDEALER 

FL NICS No 

Kovacs Kustoms LLC FL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes None 

LDGT, llc FL I am in a Point of Contact State No 2% 
Fl doesn't give conditionals, but we 
release per statute 

12804 inc cash flow jewelry FL I am in a Point of Contact State No 5 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Guns gold FL NICS Yes 10% ? 
Global Ordnance LLC FL I am in a Point of Contact State No 
M&M Automated Services FL NICS No 
Spud9 Gunworks Inc. FL I am in a Point of Contact State No none 
FEAR NO-EVIL GUNS & AMMO FL NICS Yes VERY FEW 
mc's gunsmithing llc FL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 5% 
McCord & Son guns FL I am in a Point of Contact State 
CWJC enterprises FL NICS 
Silver Dollar Firearms FL I am in a Point of Contact State No 0 N/A 

FL I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 0 
ORod Arms Trade LLC FL I am in a Point of Contact State No None so far N/A 
P-Squared Services  LLC FL I am in a Point of Contact State No 
SRT Tactical LLC FL I am in a Point of Contact State No 

FL 
MIke's Outdoor Sports FL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 75% 

FL I am in a Point of Contact State 
Tropical Guns LLC FL NICS Yes all 
Mccoys Inc FL NICS 
McCoys Outdoors FL I am in a Point of Contact State 

FL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 10 None 
tml guns llc FL I am in a Point of Contact State No 
Shooters World FL I am in a Point of Contact State 
South Paw Arms FL I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 0 3 days 

Clyde Armory, Inc. GA NICS Yes Over 50% 
most are 4/15/2020 but one was 
4/21/2020 

Berry's Sporting Goods GA NICS Yes 40 4/22/2020 
gable enterprises GA NICS No 90% 30days 
Bentley Enterprises Inc GA NICS No 0 
Hunters arsenal GA NICS No 15 15-Apr 
Chuck's Firearms, Inc. GA NICS Yes 20% 22-Apr-20 
Section 8 Armament GA NICS Uncertain 14 days 

Appalachian Armory & Off Road, Inc. GA NICS Yes 10 4/21/2020 

Quiet riot firearms LLC GA NICS Yes 50 24-Apr 
Center Shot Training LLC GA NICS Yes 80 
Sellers Feed & Seed GA NICS No 20 27-Apr 
Michael F Steakley GA NICS No 0 NA 
X 3 Firearms GA NICS 

Fin and Feather Inc IA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Yes 20% 3 Business Days 

Performance Max INC IA NICS Yes 20% 
Stronghold Corp IA NICS Uncertain 

Davenport Guns LLC IA NICS No 5 business days from the call in date. 

Ostrander Defense IA NICS No NA NA 
No Limits Outdoors IA NICS No 5 Days 

Berniesgunsandammoandgunsmithing ID NICS Yes Eight percent 

Vector Bullets, LLC ID NICS Uncertain 
I do not sell firearms. I hold a Class 6 
FFL 

N/A 

Impact Guns ID NICS Yes 5 up to 6 days 
D&B Supply ID NICS Yes 30 n/a 
SHarp Shooter Firearms LLC ID NICS Yes 30% normally 3 working days 
Big A Guns and Ammo ID NICS Uncertain 
C-A-L Stores companies Inc. ID NICS 
activity sports & cycles IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 100 no date 
BAT Arms, LLC IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 90 
Bullet trap, inc. IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 50 2 days 
SCHEELS IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 50% N/A 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

IL NICS No 
IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 30 

DS Arms Inc. IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 80% A week backlogged 

RP Custom Armaments and Antiques IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 100% Unkown 

Tom's Gun Shoppe, Inc. IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 50% not provided 
SAE Customs IL I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 
Gibbs Custom Gunsmithing llc IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 70% None 

IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 70 
JACKSON SPRING & MANUFACTURING 
CO.  INC 

IL 

smart targets llc IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 25 3 days after approval 
MetroKing IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 60% n/a 
Surefire IL NICS Yes 30 30 

IL I am in a Point of Contact State 
N/A IL 
Hawkeye Sales IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 25 n/a 
Hilltop Gunshop LLC IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 75 N/A 
Black Rhino Concealment  LLC IL I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 
Piasa Armory LLC IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 50-75% none 

IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 50% 
Jay Tee's IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 50 N/A 
Weapons Free LLC IL I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 75% n/a 
Bass and Bucks inc. IN NICS Yes 25% After three of there working days 
Ed's Gunsmtihing and Resources IN NICS No 0 N/A 
T & J Sporting Goods IN NICS Uncertain 30% 3/26/2020 
TL Indoor Shooting Ranges, LLC IN NICS 
TL Indoor Shooting Ranges LLC IN NICS Yes 15% 4-5 days 
CFVentures IN NICS Uncertain 5% max 3 days or 5 days 
Silver Bullet Gunsmithing IN NICS Uncertain 
Sharpshooter Express LLC IN NICS Yes 15 4 or 5 days 
Trading Post LLC IN NICS 
Kempf Gun Shop LLC IN NICS No 30 3 business days 
Z X Gun Inc. IN NICS Yes 50 Normal 

KS NICS No 2 9-Apr 
Home on the Range, LLC KS NICS Yes 20 it varies from 3 days to April 15 
GPG KS NICS No 
Frontier justice KS NICS Yes 75% 10-Apr 

KS NICS Uncertain 
I donâ€™t sell arms directly and only to 
law enforcement 

Unknown 

KS NICS Yes 8-10% We don't transfer per the Brady bill 
South Fork Armory LLC KS NICS Yes 5% 4/6/2020 
Ryker Arms KS NICS Yes 65% 9-Apr 
Range 54 LLC. KS NICS Yes 40% 4/10/2020 
Black Mesa Firearms KS NICS Yes 90 4/9/2020 
Center Mass KS NICS Yes 100 4/9/2020 

The Gun Guys, Inc. KS NICS Yes 50% +/- The lastest we've had is April 9, 2020 

Ace's Guns and Sporting Goods KY NICS No 20 3 business days 
Open Range KY NICS Yes 30 

KY NICS Yes 10% 3 days 
KY NICS Yes 20 Three days 

Jason Groh llc KY NICS No 
J.R's GunWorx KY NICS No 1 3 days 

KY NICS Yes 10 
Bowie Outfitters LA NICS Yes 40 3 days 

Red River Range LA NICS Yes 80 
Varies but outside of â€œ3 business 
days â€� 

Cajun Concealed, LLC LA NICS Yes 50% So far, 5 days 



 
 

  

 

 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 

Davco Services LA NICS Yes 80-90% 3 days 

Major Tactical LA NICS Yes 20 
3 full business days weekend days 
don't count 

LA NICS 
LA NICS No NONE NONE 

Highland consultants LA NICS Uncertain 
P&D Concealed Carry LA NICS No 20 3 business days 

The Sportsman's Trading Co. & Pawn LA NICS Yes 50% normal 3 day wait 

Star Pawn & Gun LA NICS Yes 50 6 days later 
McKinney Saw & Cycle, Inc. LA NICS Yes 40% 3 Business Days 
Waggenspack Guns LLC LA NICS Yes 50% 3 to 4 days 
B & K Sales LLC MA NICS Uncertain N/A N/A 
AC ARMS MA NICS Yes 70 5 days 
The Collectors Coin Gallery, INC. MA NICS Yes 10 Standard 3 business days 

Tombstone Trading Company, Inc. MA NICS Yes 30 Typically 3 business days at this point. 

Gun Owners Action League MA NICS Uncertain 
camfour llc MA NICS 
Mike's Gun Shop, Inc. MA NICS No <5 Standard  - 3 business days 
M&M Plimoth Bay Outfitters inc MA NICS No 10 3 days 

The Gunrunner LLC MA NICS Yes 8 
fourth business day after NICS e-check 
delayed 

Northeast Trading Co., Inc. MA NICS No 30% 3 business day in the future 

MD I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Yes 40 4/18/2020 

Tyler Firearms, LLC. MD I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Yes 50% 4/18/2020 

The Gunfather LLC MD NICS Yes 20 14-Apr 
MD I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 75 11-Apr 

FRED'S FIREARM SERVICE, LLC MD I am in a Partial Point of Contact State No 0 

Guns R Us MD NICS Yes 6-7 percent 15 days 
Hafer's Guns MD NICS Yes 30 almost 30 days 
Jacks Gun Works LLC MD NICS Yes 30% 04/11/20 and 04/18/20 
Mollyâ€™s place LLC MD NICS Yes 30 4/29/2020 

The Machine Gun Nest MD NICS Yes 45% 
The most recent delays are up to 
04/18/2020 

RedStick Engineering LLC MD I am in a Point of Contact State 
MD NICS Yes 75 mid to late April 

The Cop Shop Inc. MD I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Yes 5 4/4/2020 

Maine Military Supply ME NICS Yes 30 04 03.2020 
Peter Michael Garthwaite ME NICS Yes 20 
Howell's Gun Shop ME NICS Yes 45% 5 days 
Firearms Training & Equipment LLC MI NICS No 0 
Brenton USA  inc. MI NICS 
CMP Distributors, Inc. MI NICS Yes 10 varies 
Black Arsenal MI NICS Yes 40 typically three days 
Aubrey,  Donald  Michael MI NICS No Zero N/a 
Hayes Outdoors Inc DBA Bob's Gun & 
Tackle Shop 

MI NICS Yes 85% 
We do not transfer on Brady Transfer 
Date 

Ernies Guns and Ammo MI NICS 
High Caliber MI NICS 
The Armorer's Wrench LLC. MI NICS 

MI NICS 
Ben's Supercenter Marlette LLC MI NICS Yes 10 Normal 

MI NICS Yes 15% 7 days 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

 
  

 

Hellebuyck's Trading Post MI NICS Yes 50% 
3 business days after submitting bg 
check 

MI NICS Yes 80 3 business days 
Detroit Sportsmenâ€™s Congress MI NICS Yes 50% 5 business days 
Centershot Gun Range Inc MI NICS 
Centershot Gun Range LLC MI NICS Yes 25% 5 days 
Bullets & Barrels llc MI NICS Yes 30 usually 5 days 
Hemblings Firearms MI NICS No none no 
Peacemakers LLC MI NICS 
Walt's Gun Shop MI NICS No 0 
Joe's Sporting Goods MN NICS 

Ottertail Marine Service and Storage MN NICS Yes 80 5 days 

Firing Line LLC MN NICS Yes 70% 4-5 days 
Firing Line LLC MN NICS 

MN NICS Yes 40 3 days 
Tactical Advantage, LLC MN NICS No 10% Usual 
Bills gun shop and range north MN NICS Yes 40 After 3 business days 
rips hli sport shop MN NICS Uncertain 50 3 days after submission 
Sams Sporting Equipment LLC MN NICS Yes 50% 3 business days 

Runnings Supply, Inc. MN NICS Yes 20-30% 
normal, after 3 business days have 
elapsed 

runnings MN NICS Yes 30% 
some have been more than the 3 day, 
but not many of them 

Tactical Advantage Arms, LLC MN NICS No 5 
3 days but I havenâ€™t had a delay 
since the issues with NICS 

The Guns And Gear Store LLC MN NICS Yes 80% 3 Business Days 

2nd Amendment Guns MO I am in a Partial Point of Contact State No 0 Not sure 

Ozark Armory MO NICS Yes 50% 3 business days 
Mitchell Munitions llc MO I am in a Point of Contact State No 2 NA 
LaBrea Precision LLC MO NICS Yes 10% 3 days 
Kremer's LLC MO NICS Yes 30% 72 hours 
Cherokee Firearms, LLC MO NICS Yes 40 7 days out from origination date 
Downtown Tactical MO NICS Uncertain 10 3 business days 
Mission Ready Gunworks MO NICS Yes 50 3 days 
Pistols Plus/Plaza Pawn MO NICS Yes 20 Normal 
Shooters Gun Shop Inc MO NICS Yes 25% ???? The standard 3 day wait. 
Tooth and Nail Armory MO NICS Yes 30 varies 
Gun Supply Outlet MO NICS Yes 50 3 business days (normal) 

MO NICS No 0 
Thomas Sports Distributors MO NICS Yes 20^ 
Triggers LLC MO I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 5-10 percent Normal 3 business day transfer 
Shorter Productions MS NICS No 
Bowie Investment Holdings MS NICS Yes 20% 
Garyâ€™s Pawn and Gun MS NICS Yes 8 6days 
Trigger Time Indoor Shooting Range, 
Inc. 

MS NICS No No more than usual for us 7 days 

Downrange Gun & Tactical MS NICS Yes 35 5 days 

DOWNRANGE GUN AND TACTICAL, LLC MS NICS Yes 50  THREE BUSINESS DAYS 

Magnolia Firearms LLC MS NICS No 
the hunting shack inc MT NICS No 1% 
SNAPPY SPORT SENTER, INC. MT NICS 

MT NICS No None 
Snappy Sport Senter MT NICS Yes 40% Standard 3 business days 
Bob Ward and Son's MT NICS Yes 25% 3 to 5 days 
Tactical Savvy LLC MT NICS Uncertain N/A N/A 

MT NICS No None Same day 



 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Freddie Merc's Gun Wercs, LLC MT NICS No 
KKR Enterprises Inc NC NICS No 0 
Deep River Sporting Clays Inc NC NICS Yes 50 4 days 
Deep River Sporting Clays NC NICS No 2 
H & J Gunsmithing NC NICS No 
CAROLINA SPORTING ARMS NC NICS Yes 75 WE HOLD UNTIL GIVEN A RESPONSE 

NC NICS Yes 100 5 days 
Cryptic Coatings NC 
USA Tactical Firearms LLC NC NICS Yes 20 

the forkfarm and stable NC NICS Uncertain have not had one in the past 3  weeks have no idea 

Carolinas First Defense LLC NC NICS No Zero, so far 
KPS, Inc NC NICS Yes 50 varies 
Ks This and That Store NC NICS Yes 1 4/1/2020 
Springhill Outfitters LLC NC NICS 
Blue Collar Gun Works, LLC NC NICS No N/A N/A 
The Aisle LLC NC NICS Yes 20% 3 business days 

NC NICS Yes Less than 1/4 2-3 days after call in date 
Newport Gun Shop NC NICS Yes 25 5 days 
Nick's Guns and Gear, Inc NC NICS Yes 50 3-Apr 
Etheridge Shooters Supply NC NICS 
Olde Leaksville Gun Shop, LLC NC NICS No Donâ€™t known N-A 
PKat Arms Inc NC NICS No 5% 3 business days 
Beltway Gun and Pawn NC NICS Yes 30-40 5 days 
MaxFill NC NICS 
B&S Gunsmithing NC NICS No 0 NA 

Rifleman Consulting LLC NC NICS Uncertain 
No NICS checks. Most of my firearms 
are shipped to out of state FFLs. 

N/A 

Brevard Trophy NC NICS No 0 na 
Carolina Smoke and Guns NC NICS Uncertain 
Nodak Arms, Inc. ND NICS Uncertain 15 Usual 3 days 

BigShots Indoor Rage LLC NE I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Yes 75 normal 

Flatwater Arms NE NICS No 

Lock, Stock and Barrel Gun Works LLC NE NICS Uncertain None N/A 

Peak outdoors NE NICS Yes All April 14 to april 20 on several of them 

NH I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 
Two Rock Technologies LLC NH NICS Yes 25% 3 business days wait go on 4th 
Old Glory Guns & Ammo NH I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 
Granite State Indoor Range & Gun 
Shop LLC 

NH I am in a Partial Point of Contact State 

Stoneagle NH NICS Yes 10 3 days 

Danger Arms NJ I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 
100 the delay is in receiving no 
response at all 

Full Metal Jacket Gun Range LLC NJ I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 100% 
We are not given one because the 
state closed the  NICS 

Tactical Training Center, LLC NJ I am in a Point of Contact State 
Armament Gunsmithing Co.,Inc. NJ NICS No None more than usual N/A 
Thomas J. Morris Jr. NJ I am in a Point of Contact State Yes Wholesaler & LE Distributor N/A Wholesaler and LE Distributor N/A 
Murph's Munitions LLC NJ I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 100 3 working days 

NJ I am in a Point of Contact State Yes NICS is closed None 
Zia Trading NM NICS Yes 50% 3 business days 

Southwest Firearms NM NICS Yes 80 3 business days after the check date 

Magnum Force Arms NM NICS Yes 100 4/2/2020 
The Gun Shop NM NICS Yes 50% 5 days 



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

  

  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

New Mexico Weapons, LLC NM NICS Yes 40 normal 4th day 
Sleepy Hollow FIrearms LLC. NM NICS No 0 0 
Goldfield Small Arms NV I am in a Point of Contact State Yes No one answers the phone No one answers the phone 

Alpha Machine Gun and Suppereser NV I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 30 

NV I am in a Point of Contact State 
On Target Guns Inc NV I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 5 3 days 

Collins Custom Order Firearms NV I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 
totally unable to get thru to Dept of 
Public safety 

see above 

Fully Loaded Guns & Ammo NV NICS Uncertain N/A 

Sparks Black Rifle NV I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 
10% when we can even get a check 
back 

Normally within 3 days 

Moore Guns NV NICS No 1-2% 3 business days, same as always 

Monument Valley Firearms NV I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 
Unk because most of my customers are 
CCW holders which means I don't need 
to do a background check on them 

n/a 

DNA Tactical NV I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 50% 
Over the phone 3 days... faxes is now 
pushing 2 weeks 

Jathans Sports NV I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 100 
Not sure faxing in 4473 and waiting 
over 7 days average 

gv range llc NV I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 10% 

Battle Born Ammunition & Firearms Inc NV NICS No 2? 3 days from call 

Front Sight Management LLC NV I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain ? ? 
Crescenti Enterprises LLC NV I am in a Point of Contact State No 5 
Sportsman's Warehouse INC NV I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 5% None 

Red Eye Arms LLC NV I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 100% Not being given a date or NICs number 

Big Valley Tactical NV I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 
i haven't received a response in over 2 
weeks 

haven't even eceived an initial 
response to any submitted 

NV I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 50% 
It's been more than a week with no 
reply. We have been faxing them in per 
request 

Pacific Eyewear NV I am in a Point of Contact State 
Bensons Gun Shop, Inc. NY I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 25 
Black Dos Shooting Sports NY NICS Yes 20 as late as 30 days out 
Bullseye Shooters Supply NY NICS Yes 10% Extended 
coastline group inc NY NICS Uncertain 

NY NICS No 0 
DG  Guns & Ammo NY NICS No Closed - not applicable Closed - not applicable 
SITC LLC NY NICS Yes 50 4/2/2020 
Gunslinger Tactical Arms NY NICS No Less than 5% 
Harvey Morgan Gunsmith LLC NY I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 5 3 days 

NY NICS Yes 50 Varies 
Sreiner Enterprises LLC NY NICS Uncertain NA NA 
Numrich Gun Parts Corporation NY NICS Uncertain We donâ€™t sell guns N/A 
Manhoods sporting goods NY NICS 
CEO Security Solutions NY NICS No 0 0 

Sportsman's Garage LLC NY NICS Yes 
4 days but here in NY if we get no 
response we must wait 30 days 

Whitney's Hunting Supply NY NICS Uncertain 25% 
NY NICS 

Powers Defensive Tactics,LLC OH NICS No 10 3 business days 
Adrenaline Arms LLC OH NICS Yes 25 3 business days 
FIRST STRIKE INDOOR RANGE OH NICS Yes 
Stocker's Shop Inc OH NICS Yes 20% 4 days later 

The trigger group Ltd OH NICS Yes 3-Jan 
Itâ€™s always been the standard 3 biz 
days. 



 

 

 

 

  
 

 

  

 

 

 

Olde English Outfitters OH NICS Yes 25% 3 day 
Mad River Knife & Supply OH NICS Yes 10-Aug 5 days out - same as always 
Alliance Loan Company OH NICS Uncertain 20 3 Business Days 
D, ALAN FIREARMS, LLC OH NICS No 5% 3 BUSINESS DAYS 
Alpha Star Tactical OH NICS Yes 15% 3 days as standard 
Black Swamp Precision OH NICS No Zero N/A 
Hill n Dale club OH NICS No 

FIN FEATHER FUR OUTFITTERS OH NICS Yes 30-40 
OUR LAST DAY OPEN WAS 3/20 OUR 
BRADY TRANSFER DATE WAS 3/26 

JNL enterprises LLC OH NICS Yes 0 
Target Holdings dba Target world OH NICS Yes 70% 3-5 days out 

OH NICS Yes 25 Usual 3 business days 
Vance Retail OH NICS 
AimHi OH NICS Yes 
Clelands Gun Shop OH NICS Yes 40 3 business days 
Viktor's Legacy Custom Gunsmithing 
LLC 

OH NICS Yes 25 5-7 days 

Mayday Handgun Training LLC OH NICS Yes 10 3 business days 
Delta Armory LLC OH NICS Yes 10% The usual date 
Silverado Arms Ltd OH NICS Yes 50 ? 

OH NICS No O 
Excalibur Outdoors LLC OH NICS Yes 10% 3 business days 
Pro Armament Company OH NICS Yes 70% 
Pursuit Outfitters OH NICS No 1 standard wait 
Black Wing Shooting Center OH NICS Yes 25% today is 3/31 & they are 4/4 today 

RJ Marick LLC OH NICS Yes 10% 5 days after date of back ground check 

Rods Guns and Tactical LLC OH NICS Uncertain 55% 3 days 
OH NICS No 0 N/A 

Tar Arms LLC OH NICS No 
Aegis Arms LLC OK NICS No 0% N/A 
Frontiersman Gunsmithing & Gunshop 
Inc. 

OK NICS No na na 

Recoil Arms OK NICS Yes 30 3 business days from date 
Breckinridge Armâ€™s & Supply OK NICS Yes 10% Verys 
Excalibur Sporting Goods OK NICS Yes about 20% 1-Apr 
Checotah Firearms LLC OK NICS Yes 

Hobart Farm and Garden Center Inc. OK NICS No 10 7 Days 

Ok OK NICS Yes 50 
H&H Gun Range Shooting Sports 
Complex 

OK NICS Yes 25 After 3 business days....no change 

Crusader Tactical OK NICS Yes 20 3 business days 
Ochocos Outdoors Inc OR I am in a Point of Contact State No 0 N/A 

OR I am in a Point of Contact State Yes No delays - just takes days to complete. 

Gun and Coffee Traders OR I am in a Point of Contact State No 
Executive Arms LLC OR I am in a Point of Contact State No 
Jim's Custom Stocking Service OR I am in a Point of Contact State No 
Extreme Products OR I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 0% 

OR I am in a Point of Contact State 
Sportsmanâ€™s Warehouse OR I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 10 One month out 
Ochocos Outdoors inc OR NICS No 
LEDFORD OR NICS Yes Zero N/A 

OR I am in a Point of Contact State No 1 20-Apr 
Philomath gun shop OR I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 5 5/12/2020 
Johnny Thundersticks,LLC OR NICS Yes None yet 

PA NICS No None 
Target Shooting Solutions PA I am in a Point of Contact State Yes Roughly 5% N/A 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Enck's Gun Barn and Range PA I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 20 ? 
Rugh Farm Supply LLC PA NICS No none n/a 
Buchanan Trail Sporting Good Inc PA I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 10 I don't know what this is 
Seller of firearms PA NICS Yes 10 
Cal's Guns & Reloading Supply LLC PA NICS Yes 40 Unknown 
Black Lab Firearms PA I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 10 N/A 
Dingmans Shooting Range PA NICS No No delays Usual 
Johnsons Gun Depot PA I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain We are closed N/A 
Sporting Arms Service PA I am in a Point of Contact State No None have come back Delay Same day tranfers 
TSS ASSOCIATES INC. PA I am in a Point of Contact State No 10 N/A 
N/A PA NICS 

PA I am in a Point of Contact State 
David M Wolf PA I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 0 
Treeline Sports LLC PA I am in a Point of Contact State 

PA NICS Uncertain Closed Closed 
Presqueisle Gun Shop PA NICS No 0% havent had any 
Keystone Outdoors  LLC PA NICS No 
RDNL ENTERPRISES LLC PA I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 0 0 
Bob's Army & Navy Inc. PA I am in a Point of Contact State No 5% ? 
Buck Hill Firearms LLC PA I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 25 n/a 
Lou Leamont Sales & Marketing PA NICS Yes 

PA I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 10 
T&D Materials Manufacturer PA I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 
A & S Indoor Pistol Range PA I am in a Point of Contact State No 
Morr Range LLC PA I am in a Point of Contact State No 
Enck's Gun Barn PA NICS Yes 
Peace Dale Shooting Preserve RI NICS No 0 to 5% Havenâ€™t noticed a pattern 
Lightning Tactical & Training LLC SC NICS No Zero NA 
Carolina Federal Firearms SC NICS 
Palmetto Arms, LLC SC NICS No 
ALLEN ARMS INC SC NICS 
Meares Auctions  Inc SC NICS No 
Gradyâ€™s Incorporated SC NICS Yes 20-40 depending on day Normal 3 business day 
M.G. Suber & Associates, LLC SC NICS Uncertain 
Bar-Sto Precision Machine LLC SD NICS Uncertain 

Dakota Defense SD NICS Yes 10% The standard date of 3 business days 

SoDak Sports SD NICS Yes 25% 3 business days. 
DOUGS ANCHOR MARINE INC DBA 
BROTHERHOOD ARMS 

SD NICS Yes 20 5 DAYS 

SFI, LLC SD NICS Yes 60% +5 days 
Sturgis Guns SD NICS Uncertain 50% Varies 
SIRIUS BLACK ARMS SD NICS No 1 5 days 
dakota gun shop SD NICS 
Sturgis Guns SD NICS Yes Yes 3 days 
Royal Range USA TN NICS 

TN I am in a Point of Contact State 
El Dorado Historic Firearms TN NICS No 
Fully Loaded Firearms  Inc. TN NICS Yes 50 
JC FIrearms LLC TN I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain n/a n/a 

Smoky Mountain Guns and Ammo TN I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 20 
TICS system we get approved, 
overturns, conditional proceed 

T.R.G.C. TN I am in a Point of Contact State No None N/A 
Royal Range USA TN NICS Yes 10 N/a 
Ted's Sporting Goods TN NICS No 
A-1 Firearms TX NICS Yes 95% 4/22/2020 

Allegiant Rifleworks TX NICS Yes 70 
4/15 usually. Around 3-4 weeks 
average 

LTC AIM4IT Ranges TX NICS Yes 30% 4/15/2020 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

TX NICS Yes 50 30 days 
Sunbelt Jewelry & Loan TX NICS Yes 90 4/22/2020 
Aransas Firearms LLC TX NICS Yes 30% April 15th and April 22nd 

TX NICS Yes 40% 4/27/2020 
Bar LH Enterprises, LLC TX NICS Uncertain 10 April 15th 
The Gun Room LLC TX NICS Yes 10% 4/15/2020 
Black Dogâ€™s Firearms TX NICS No 5 5-Mar 

TX NICS Yes 80% 4/22/2020 
ABDP Construction TX NICS No 1% 15-Apr 

TX NICS 
Murphyâ€™s Law Firearms TX NICS No 15 3 days 
Kel-Lac Tactical TX NICS Yes 75 15-Apr 
Brian Lohman MFG TX NICS No 
R&J Performance Coatings LLC TX NICS No O 
Texana Shooting Supply, LLC TX NICS Yes 30% 15-Apr-20 

Carters Cast Bullets TX NICS Yes 15% 
Checks run on 3-24-20 date given was 4-
15-20 

Ready Reserves TX NICS Yes Over 50% April 15 & April 22 
Ready Reserves TX NICS Yes 75 April 15th or later 
Gerry C. Haight TX NICS Yes 15% Apr 19 to 27 
Southwestern Firearms, Inc. TX NICS 
FistFull of Firepower, LLC TX NICS No none none 
Classic Sporting Arms TX NICS Uncertain 
Ford's Gun Shop TX NICS Yes 3-Jan 22-Apr 
Carter's Shooting Center Inc TX NICS Yes 30 4/22/2020 
Grumpy's Guns TX NICS Yes 80 4/22/2020 
Tire Town TX NICS Yes Na Na 
D F Bishop Arms TX NICS No 0 None 
Fossil pointe Sporting Grounds LLC TX NICS Uncertain 
Defense solutions grou TX NICS Yes 75 18-Apr 
JDW Sales TX NICS 

Dentex Shooter Services TX NICS No 
None so far...most transferees have TX 
License To Carry so few NICS checks 
are required! 

N / A 

Eagle Firearms, LLC TX NICS Yes 100% April 15,2020 
Texas legends gun range TX NICS Yes 20 14-Apr 
American Shooting Centers TX NICS 
Strategic Alliance Arms TX NICS No 
Sgt of Arms TX NICS Yes over half April 22nd 
ESG GUNWORKS LLC TX NICS Yes 50 4/22/2020 
CASH PAWN TX NICS Yes 95% 22-Apr-20 

TX I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 15 4/22/2020 

Kinsman Asset Partners LLC TX NICS Uncertain 
April 22, 2020  (22) days after NICS was 
contacted 

Top Gun Range TX NICS Yes 10% 15-Apr 
Big Tex Pawn LLC TX NICS Yes 70% 4/22/2020 
AMCLO home and hardware TX NICS Uncertain 40 15-Apr 

TX NICS Yes 40% Mid April 
Hoffpauir ranch and supply TX NICS Yes 60% 4/15/2020 
Lone Star Weapons and Tactics LLC TX NICS No 0 N/A 
VT SERVICES GROUP LLC TX NICS Yes 50% 4/15/2020 
Anonymous TX NICS 
John B Moore  Jr TX NICS Yes 50 April 15  April 24 
Sundance Sky LLC, DBA Shoot Smart TX NICS Yes 50 15-Apr 

TX NICS Yes 50 Latest 4/22 
Devine Pawn and Gun TX NICS Uncertain now it is 04/22 

Carrollâ€™s Sportsmanâ€™s Valet, Inc TX NICS Yes 75 4/22/2020 

Clay Shooters Supply TX NICS Yes 15 4/15/2020 



 

 

 

 

 

 

SOUTHERN ELECTRIC INC TX NICS Yes 50% 4/22/2020 
EAGLE GUN RANGE INC TX NICS Yes 50 4/15/2020 
GT Distributors TX NICS Yes 50% 04 22.2020 
Armeria del Sur TX NICS No 0 
Kenco Arms llc TX NICS Yes 0 N/A 
texas gun shop TX NICS Yes 25% 4-15 and 4-22 

TX NICS Yes 40% N/A 
Red Aero Pack Mail Ship TX NICS Yes 75 22-Apr 
A J C SPORTS INC. TX NICS Yes 90 4/22/2020 

Prokop's Customizing & Restorations TX NICS Uncertain 1 23 Calendar days 

TX NICS Yes 20 18 days 
Seven Shield LLC TX NICS 
Fidelity Business Corporation TX NICS Yes 50%-75% 4/15 to 4/22 
Recoil Outfitters TX NICS Yes 50% 7 days 
Hoss Arms LLC dba McQueeney Gun 
Club 

TX NICS Yes 40 4/25/2020 

Stay Safe LLC TX NICS Yes 25-30 22-25 days out 
The Texas Armory TX NICS No 0 
MIKE'S SALES INC TX NICS Yes ALL 4/15/2020 
Adventure Outdoors Company dba THe 
Outdoorsman 

TX NICS Yes 25 4/25/2020 

Nichols Guns, Inc TX NICS Yes 20% 4/15/2020 
On The Square Guns And Ammo TX NICS Yes 30% April 22 2020 
Alpine & Flatlander Enterprises, LLC TX NICS Yes 75% 15-Apr 

TX NICS Yes 33 4/21/2020 
TX NICS Yes 80% 22-Apr 

TARYAG, LLC TX NICS No Only did a few but no delays 
Quik Pawn TX NICS Yes 15 15-Apr 
Rath Armory TX NICS Yes 50% 4/22/2020 
Buck & Doe's Mercantile TX NICS Yes 10 
H R Retail TX NICS No 
Central TX NICS 
Bayou Arms Inc, DBA Spring Guns And 
Ammo 

TX NICS Yes 40-50% 4/22/2020 

RH Custom Guns  LLC TX NICS Uncertain 
B25 Arms Co TX NICS Yes 10 4 15 20 
Carter's Country TX NICS 
Carter's Country TX NICS Yes 30% 04/15-04/22/2020 

Bear Creek Firearms, LC TX NICS Yes 90 28 days out from date of submission 

Sharp Shooters Safe & Gun TX NICS Yes 80 22-Apr 
TX I am in a Point of Contact State 

sportsmans outlet TX NICS Yes 80% April 15 and longer 
Brownstone Interests, LLC dba 
Provident Arms 

TX NICS Yes 75% April 15th, April 22nd and now 30 days 

steve's gunz TX NICS Yes 
BECQUET ENTERPRISES TX NICS Yes 100% 30 day 
Allen Jay Temple TX NICS Yes 0 
Fidelity Business Corporation dba Best 
Shot Range 

TX NICS Yes 90% 4/23/2020 

Americana Arms TX NICS Yes 4/22/2020 
Carters shooting center TX NICS Yes 35-40% 4-15 at first now 4-22 
Texas Cash and Pawn TX NICS Yes 35% May 1st 

TX NICS Yes 70 45 dats 

Baytown Eagle Gunâ€™s & Ammo LLC TX NICS Yes 15% 20-Apr 

SST Manufacturing LLC TX NICS Yes 100 23-Apr 
TX NICS Yes 60 22-Apr 



 

 

  

 

 
 

 

 

Hayes Custom Guns LLC TX NICS Yes 100 4/15/2020 
Abilene Gun Works LLC TX NICS Yes 50 4/22/2020 

TX NICS Yes 50 4/15/2020 

UIA Tactical TX NICS No 
None. Majority of transfers are CHL 
holders not needing background 

TX NICS Yes 90 Varies 
Elwood P Powell UT I am in a Point of Contact State No 
Backus Associates LLC UT I am in a Point of Contact State No 0 N/A 
The Barney Company dba Outdoor 
Outfitters Inc 

UT I am in a Point of Contact State No Less than 5% Today 

Vudoo Gun Works UT I am in a Point of Contact State No 0 None 
Randy's ShootNSports, LLC UT NICS Uncertain 
sportsman's corner UT NICS 

UT I am in a Point of Contact State No Zero N/A 
RangeMasters of Utah UT NICS 
Bentridge LLC UT NICS Uncertain 0 Instant 
GUNNIES INC. UT I am in a Point of Contact State Yes YES NOT GIVEN ANY 
Manden Arms UT NICS Yes 100% Three days 

UT I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 
Black Widow Arms LLC VA NICS 

CSA-VAB LLC/Freedom Shooting Center VA NICS Yes 50% N/A 

VA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State No 15 5 days 

Paladin Strategic LC VA I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 70% three days 

Armor Scope Inc VA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Yes 15 Normal 3 business days 

VA I am in a Point of Contact State 
N/A VA NICS Uncertain 

Specdive LLC , DBA  Specdive Tactical VA I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 80 5-7 days 

NorthPoint VA NICS 
Safeside retail LLC VA I am in a Point of Contact State No 10 
Patriot Services Inc VA I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 30 3 days 

VA NICS Yes 80 
SafeSide Tactical VA NICS Yes 40 not sure 
Robb Weapons LLC VA I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 5% 3-5 Days Out. 
Outdoor Arms, LLC VA I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 20% uncertain 
Teutonic Arms VA I am in a Point of Contact State Yes 100 Standard 
True aim tactical LLC VA NICS Yes 50% 

Black dog guns and shooting supplies VT NICS Yes 30 7-10days 

R&L Archery inc VT NICS Yes 30% Typical 3 day delay 
R.J. Retriever Kennels WA NICS Uncertain 5% 10 days 
Cowboys  Guns and Accessories WA NICS Yes Not doing any with this shutdown Not 

Saddle Mountain Arms LLC (SMA) WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Uncertain 10-Jan 7 days 

S & S Sales WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Uncertain 

WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State 

Bellingham Pawnshop LLC WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Yes 30% 3 days 

Greene's Gun Shop, Inc WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State No 

Columbia Gun Rack WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State No 15 

Hot Gates Armory WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State No 0 n/a 



 

 

 

 

  

Spokane WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Uncertain 

Doc Neeley's Guns WA NICS Yes 30 the normal 3 days 
Mutiny Bay Gunsmithing WA NICS No 0 
Farwest Sports WA NICS Uncertain 

Murphy's Outdoor Sporting Goods WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Uncertain unknown---state also does checks unknown 

CARDINAL NORTHWEST, LLC WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Yes 50 3 BUSINESS DAYS 

WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Yes 20% 

WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Uncertain 

Brass Tacks Munitions, Inc WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Yes 

Sharp Shooting Indoor Range & Gun 
Shop 

WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Yes 20 

Seattle Police Athletic Association, Inc. WA NICS Yes We are closed N/A 

skagit shooting sports inc WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Uncertain 3-5% 

Lynnwood Gun & Ammunition LLC WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State No 2% Our state law is 10 business days 

High desert Cartridge Company WA I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Uncertain none none 

Bills Sporting Goods Inc. WI NICS No 5 the usual 3 business days. 

Flight & Field Fine Sporting Arms LLC WI NICS Yes 50 

BOSS LLC WI I am in a Point of Contact State Uncertain 
None... our sales have stoped due to 
cOVID-19 

Na 

Fireline, Inc. WI NICS No Less than 5% 5 days 
Gunsmoke Enterprises LLC WI NICS Yes 90 n/a 
malchows nature shop llc WI NICS Yes 35% 4 weeks 

Fireline Shooting & Training WI I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Yes 40% varies 

Magnum Enterprises WI I am in a Partial Point of Contact State Yes 50 7 days 

mommsen sport and auto WI NICS 
Nelson & Associates LLC WI NICS Yes 90% 

Nelson Tactical WI I am in a Partial Point of Contact State No 98% 3 days 

timsworkshop llc WI NICS Yes not many 
3 day delay,but they call before that 
day 

Stattons General Store LLC WI NICS 
Two Rivers Armory WV NICS Yes 40 3 business days 
JP's Specialty Firearms WV NICS No 

WY NICS No 
JAB Arms WY NICS No 0 N/A 
DS Investigations DBA Dave's Guns WY NICS No unknown 3 day 
Wyoming Minuteman Supply LLC WY NICS Yes 30 7 to 10 days 

NICS 



Our Right Arms 



Police inspector 



First Shots Inc 



NICS Delay Survey 

Survey to FFLs RE: Brady Transfer Date and Orders-to-Close Retailer 

Issue date:  March 30, 2020 

Generated using Clicktools on Thursday April 2 2020 14:50:35 

VanSant202101221-00023 



What type of background checks system do you use? 

Cl1cktools 

■ 1 - NICS 71 .59% (519) a 2 - I am in a Point of 
Contact State 

23.86% (173) 

ll 3 - I am in a 
Partial Point of 
Contact State 

4.55% (33) 

Mean: 1.33 
Response:725 www.clicktools.com 

VanSant202101221-00023 



Are you experiencing a higher share of delays than usual? 

Cilcktools 

■ 1 - Yes 59.2% (383) ■I 2- No 26.89% (174) 

m 3 - Uncertain 13.91% (90) 

Mean: 1.55 
Response:647 www.clicktools.com 

VanSant202101221-00023 

www.clicktools.com


NTN • SubjectName . Created Date . SubmltU1er Brady 
Transfer Date 

Mar 24, 2020 11.2--t~ AM -- 4111/2020 

M'ef" 21, 2020 2:56 ..58 PM -- 4111/2020 

Mar 21, 2020 2:~ S9 PM -- .i/1112020 

Ma• 1i, 2020 6:35:50 PM 41412020-
Mar 16. 2020 3•, 558PM 3,2on020 

M4r13.20201 ..06 H PM 3119/~20- -

. Elqllratianl>Me • l"rtnC! 

"123120 1124AA1 1¢ffii·ffi*li 
--1120r.!O 256 PM IJffii-@•11 
4120120 2 44 PM MMHffiiM 
-1116/2063SPM •¢ii ffl'i'iM 
--l'lS/203 15 PM Open 

~121:0 'il6PM Open 

VanSant202101221-00024 



Mar27. 2020 5:1 3:20 PM 4122/2020 

Mar 27, 20201 1~6:57 AM 4122/2020 

Mar26, 2020 3:23:22 PM 4122/2020 

Mar 2 5, 20203:34:53 PM 4122/2020 

Mar 25, 2020 3:12:40 PM 4122/2020 

Mar 23, 2020 5:54:02 PM 4/15/2020 

Mar 23, 2020 4:57:01 PM 4/15/2020 

Mar20, 2020 3:28:24 PM 4/1512020 

Mar 20, 2020 2:40:52 PM 4/15/2020 

Mar20, 2020 11 :25:09 AM 4/1512020 

Mar 19, 202012:04:14 PM 4/1512020 

Mar 17, 2020 5:49:06 PM 4/1512020 

Mar 17, 2020 2:13:21 PM 4121/2020 

4126/20 5:13 PM 

4/26/20 1136AM 

4/25120 3:23 PM 

4/24/20 3:34 PM 

4124/20 3:12 PM 

4/22/20 5:54 PM 

4122120 4:57 PM 

4/19/20 3:28 PM 

4/19/20 2:40 PM 

4/19/20 11:25AM 

4/18/20 12:04 PM 

4/16/20 5:49 PM 

4/16/20 2:13 PM 

Delayed 

Delayed 

Delayed 

Delayed 

Delayed 

Delayed 

Delayed 

D~yed 

Delayed 

Delayed 

Delayed 

Delayed 

Delayed 

IIMl•NMIM 
liM\l•@tfiiM 
IIMl·NMIM 
liM\i•@t\iiM 
liM\4'Nt\iiM 
liM\i•@t\iiM 
liM\4'NffiiM 
liM\4'Nt\iiM 
liM\i•Nt\iiM -

liM\i-NMIM 
liM\i•@t\iiM 
IIMi-Nt\ilM ~ 
liM\i•NtfiiM 

VanSant202101221-00024 



----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
E--Cbeck T ~ 

... 
Nl N .,, Subje<t Name • Created Date • Submit Use, Brady Transfer Date . Expiration Oate • Status • Print? Status Retrieval 

Apr .f., 2020 1:31:S1 FM 4,'22(2020 S/4120 1:31 PM MMIM@M 
Apr 3, 2020 3.46.23 PM 4,'2212020 5/3/20 3.46 FM Od(ftJc:d iklftil•NffiiM 
Apr2, 202012026FM 4J2V2020 5/2/201 .20 FM M@i•MtiiM 
Apr 1, 2020 5.1942 FM 4/2212020 S/1l205 19 FM Od.:,,;cd l#ii•N@M 
M~f 27, 20203:!0:10 PM 4,'2.212.020 4/26/20 S SO PM MWl•N@M 

VanSant202101221-00024 



Check NTN Sta,.. 

Th:: fol c'o'\1ng storusc:s ere: provided by ::h :: 
FBI f>.. ICS. Clickon the ~TN to virn•the ~t<>tus 
,a;nd to cont1rm,Click or. d··e firn or la:t 
nan-~ ro vievi all data em ered for rf-.a .: 
search request. 

S Check NTN Status 

. Created Date 

¾,r 1, 2020 6;58;43 PIJ 

Mar 31. 2020 12:52;50 PM 

Mar 30, 202012:3~:38 PM 

Mar 30,2020 12:10,45 PM 

Mar 30, 2020 9:~ :51 Ml 

Mar Z7,2020 11:56<07 M~ 

Mar 20, 2020 6:03:48 PM 

Mor 18, 2020 3:42:35 PM 

Mar18,2020 2:20;3I PM 

. SUbmitUser Bradylransfer Oate • 

4122/2020 

4122/2020 

,!{22/2020 

4/2212020 

412212020 

412212020 

4115/2020 

4115/2020 

411512020 

Expiration Date 

51112) 6:58 P~I 

4130110 12:52 PM 

t./29/l0 12:39 PM 

4129120 12:10 PM 

4129120 9:::0 AM 

4126120 l1:56AM 

411 9120 6:00 PM 

4117120 3:42 PM 

4117120 2:20 PM 

. Status 

Delayed 

Delayed 

Oe!ayed 

Delayed 

Delayed 

Delayed 

Delayed 

Oeloycd 

Delayed 

. Print? 

1■•111 

1111•■1 

11111•11■ 

IIIHIII 

1■•1!11 

1■•1111 

1■·111 

1■•111 

l■•!mll 

Status Retrieval 

VanSant202101221-00024 



Status New 

Last update less than a minu tP ago 

Last updated by 

BradyTransfer
" Created Date " Submit User • fxpirnion Date

Oat<1 

Apr 1. 2020 &:22:23 PM 4/22/2020 5/1120 &:22 PM 

Submit 

VanSant202101221-00024 



Re: ATF Guidance to FFLs Re Business Premises. 

From: "Williams, Beth A (OLP)" 
(b) (6) 

To: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 
Cc: , "Higgins, John E. (ODAG)" 

Date: Sat, 11 Apr 2020 08:26:53 -0400 

Thanks, Larry. Happy Easter and Passover to you too. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 10, 2020, at 4 :14 PM, Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> wrote: 

Beth , John and Mark 

In the unlikely event you weren't not aware, ATF has issued guidance to the industry on the issue we spoke about. 
Thank you for taking the time to Ii ten to my concern The guidance will help en ure FFL operate their bu ine e 
in a compliance witn all requirement. 

htt12s:/ lwww. atf. gov/firearms/ docs/o12en-letter/atf-business-12remises-g uidance-letter-4-1 0-2020/down load 

Happy Easter & Happy Passover. I pray you all remain healthy. 

Lawrence G. Keane 
Senior Vice Pre ident for Government & Public Affair , 
Assistant Secretary & General Counsel 
National Shooting Sports Foundation 
202-220-1340 ext. 249 
~ 
~ --
Wash DC: 400 No. Ca12itol St., NW, Suite 475, Washing!Qn, DC 20001 
CT 11 Mile Hill Road , Newtown, CT 06470 

NSSF - The Firearms Industry Trade Association 
www.nssf.org, 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended solely 
for the use of the addressee(s) named above. This confidential communication maY. contain material 12rotected bY. the 
attorneY,-client 12rivileg~, the common interest/joint defense 12rivileg~, the attorneY, work 12roduct doctrine or other 
12rivi leg~ If you are not an intended recipient, then you have received thi confidential communication in error Any 
review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other distribution of this e-mail message, and any 
attached file(s), is strictly prohibited and you may be liable to the sender and/or the intended recipient(s) for violating 
this confidentiality notice. If you have received this confidential communication in error, please notify tile sender 
immediately by reply e mail me age or by telephoning, Lawrence G Keane, at .(203) 426 1320, and permanently 
delete the original email message, and any attached fire(s), and all electronic or paper copies. 

VanSant202101221-00026 

www.nssf.org
mailto:lkeane@nssf.org


 

 

 
 

  
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

NSSF Request: Support $20M Supplemental Funding in COVID-19
Phase IV Legislation for FBI-NICS 

From: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> 
To: "Higgins, John E. (ODAG)" 
Cc "Mark Champou 
Date: Wed, 22 Apr 2020 17:13:31 -0400 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

John, 

I hope you are staying healthy.  I wanted to let you know that NSSF is speaking w/ CJS approps staff to encourage them to
include $20M in supplemental funding for NICS in Covid 19 Phase IV bill 

An effec�ve and properly func�oning NICS is vital to the health of the firearm industry and the ability of our retail
members to transfer firearms to law abiding Americans exercising their Second Amendment rights. We have been
advocated for the President’s FY21 budget request of $19 9mm over FY20 enacted levels for NICS for addi�onal
personnel and IT needs to support their important mission.  The unprecedented surge demonstrates the urgent need for
NICS to receive this addi�onal funding now, before FY 21 CJS can be enacted some�me next year  One of the side 
benefits of doing the plus up now is that the supplemental funding in Covid-19 is not subject to 302 alloca�on caps.  This 
will free up $20M in FY 21 for other priori�es 

We have spoken to members on Senate CJS approps and Chairman Moran’s personal office staff (George Redden), as
well as Republican House CJS approps staff (Stephanie Gadbois). The feedback has been very positive. They are willing to 
e pedite the “plu  up,” but have told u  that they need to hear from the Admini tration that it i  in upport 

I wanted to let you know that I have spoken w/ Brian McCormick at OMB about this issue  He may be touching base with 
you in the near future.  One example of how the funding could put to good use that I discussed with Brian is that it could
help address the issue of arrest records being submi�ed to NICS without a disposi�on (about 16%) which is one of the
main reason checks go into Delay status.  In a call a few weeks ago Mark men�oned to me the need for about $13-15M
over 3 years to implement an enterprise solu�on to automate the matching of arrest and disposi�on records  See AG’ 
Fix NICS report at 19. 
Happy to discuss this further at your convenience 

Lawrence G. Keane 
Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs,
Assistant Secretary & General Counsel
National Shooting Sport  Foundation 
202-220-1340 ext. 249 
Cell 
lkeane@n f org 

(b) (6)

Wash DC 400 No  Capitol St , NW, Suite 475, Wa hington, DC 20001 
CT: 11 Mile Hill Road, Newtown, CT 06470 

NSSF – The Firearm Industry Trade Association
www.nssf.org 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) 
named above. This confidential communication may contain material protected by the attorney-client privilege, the common 
intere t/joint defen e privilege, the attorney work product doctrine or other privilege  If you are not an intended recipient, then you
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

VanSant202101221-00027 
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Trump Justice Department asks for more resources to enforce gun 
laws - POLITICO 

From: Larry Keane <lkeane 
To: John Higgins (ODAG Patrick Hovakimian 

Beth Williams Mark Champoux 
Cc: Michael Williams (b) (6) Brian McCormack 
Date Tue, 12 May 2020 21 09 33 0400 

Patrick et al 

NSSF is very glad to see DOJ want more funding for NICS. We have been urging the same thing w/ Sen Moran, among 
others. Speciffcally, we have urged that the $20M in the President's FY 21 budget be pulled forward into CARES 2/Phase 
IV Our reque t received a po it ive re pon e from CJS approp taff we have poken with We will certainly continue 
our efforts because it is very clear to us that NICS needs more resources. 

https://www.politico.com/news/2020/05/12/justice-department-resources-gun-laws-252398 

Lawrence G. Keane 
Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs, 
A i tant Secretary & General Coun el 
National Shooting Sports Foundation 
202-220-1340 ext. 249 

~ lkean __ . 

Wash DC: 400 No. Ca12.itol St. , NW, Suite 475, Washington , DC 20001 
CT: 11 Mile Hill Road, Newtown, CT 06470 

NSSF - The Firearms Industry Trade Association 
www.nssf.org 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE Thi e mail me age and any attached fi le are confidential and are intended olely for the 
use of the addressee(s) named above. This confidential communication maY. contain material P-rotected bY. the attorney.: 
client P-rivilegg, the common interest/joint defense P-rivi legg, the attorneY. work J;1roduct doctrine or other P-rivi lege. If you 
are not an intended recipient, then you have received this confidential communication in error. Any review, use, 
di emination, forwarding, printing, copying or other di tribution of thi e mail me age, and any attached file( ), i trictly 
prohibited and you may be liable to the sender and/or the intended recipient(s) for violating this confidentiality notice. If 
you have received this confidential communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail message 
or by telephoning, Lawrence G. Keane, at ,(203) 426-1320, and permanently delete the original email message, and any 
attached file( ), and all electronic or paper copie 
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